CLARENDON COLLEGE
BOARD OF REGENTS

April 17, 2025



Posted Agenda
&

Certification of Notice Posting




in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby g
a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 6:00 PM

A OSTED
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING AT ) 0°CLOCK M
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER- VIP ROOM APR 14 2025
CLARENDON COLLEGE - CLARENDON, TEXAS CLERK GOUNTY COURT, BONLEY CUUNTY, TEXS
THURSDAY, April 17, 2025 - PR =

B —" > .

at the Bairfield Activity Center VIP Room on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon College, Clarendon, Texas. The

subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action may be taken during the regular meeting
are as follows:

1.

o]

10.
1.
42
13.

14.
15.

CALL TO ORDER
A. WELCOME
B. INVOCATION
C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT
CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON MAY LIMIT THE
TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
A. March 27, 2025 Regular Meeting
CONSENT AGENDA
» CONSIDER BIDS ON DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF'S SALE (DETAILED
HANDOUT IN BOARD PACKET)
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS
A. March 2025 Financials
» BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
1. RECONCILIATIONS March 31, 2025
 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2024 TO March 31, 2025
« AGENCY ACCOUNT STATEMENTS FOR March 2025
* LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF March 2025
* INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF March 2025
« TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON STRICKLAND FARM LEASE INCOME
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON WALK-IN FREEZER IN CAFETERIA
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ADA ACCESSIBILITY PLAN FOR HARNED SISTERS
AUDITORIUM BATHROOM
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CAIB LOCAL POLICY
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 9-MONTH FACULTY REHIRES
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ADMIN REHIRES
CLOSED SESSION* SEC. 551.074- PERSONNEL;
A. EVALUATION & 2025-2026 CONTRACT OF PRESIDENT
B. PERSONNEL
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BOARD SELF-EVALUATIONS
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EVALUATION OF PRESIDENT & PRESIDENT CONTRACT

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551,



16. RATIFY NEW HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER PERSONNEL
MATTERS
A. NEW HIRES
B. RESIGNATIONS
» Joshua Rivera, Director of Student Life, Clarendon Campus
» Robin Hanks, Testing Coordinator
C. REASSIGNMENTS
D. OTHER

17. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. Faculty Senate Representative
* Faculty Senate Minutes
B. Registrar
C. Vice President of Academic Affairs
« SACSCOC Update
D. President's Report

18. ADJOURNMENT

Teras D, “Ter" Guelhawults

President

“If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.




Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Meeting 4/17/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex (email, fax & posted to board) on 4/14/25 at
9:30AM (date & time)

by Cindy Upton (name)

Posted at the CC administration building on 4/14/25 at 9:42AM (date & time)

by Cindy Upton (name).

Posted on the CC Website on 4/14/25 at 12:50PM (date & time) by

Cindy Upton (name).

W President

Assistant to the President




Minutes




CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, March 27, 2025

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on Thursday, March
27,2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College, Clarendon,
Texas.

Boar Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: The invocation was given by Regent, Carey Wann.

Regents Present. Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman Lon Adams; Secretary
Janice Knorpp and Members: Shaun O’Keefe, Chris Matthews, Jay Anders, Clay
Montgomery and Carey Wann

Regents Absent: Dr. Guy Ellis

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of
Academic Affairs; Will Thompson, VP of IT Cindy Upton; Dr. Mike Davis, Dean of CTE;
Larry Wiginton, Faculty Senate Representative; Michael Metcalf, Comptroller; Brandi
Havens, Registrar; and Dr. Lauraine Paul, Faculty

Others Present: NONE
AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Chris Matthews to approve the Certification
of Notice of posting of Board of Regents regular meeting for March 27, 2025. (copy
attached to minutes)

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENT: NONE
AGENDA ITEM #4: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by Shaun O'Keefe with a second by Jay Anders that minutes of the regular
meeting of February 27, 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #5: APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:



A. Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Jay Anders that financial statements,
reports and expenses for the month of February 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #6: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2N° QUARTER
QUARTERLY REPORT 2024:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Carey Wann to approve the 2"¢ Quarter
Quarterly report 2025 as presented.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against (0) Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #7: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CHANGES TO
ROOM, BOARD AND COURSE FEES:

Motion by Shaun O’'Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp to approve the changes,
deletions and increases in board and course fees as presented by the president

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #8: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON STRICKLAND
FARM:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Jay Anders to accept the two (2) leases as
presented by the president. (Suggestions on where to deposit or how to mark the
revenue once received, were discussed and no decision was made at this time)

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #9: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CHANGES IN
TUITION AND MANDATORY FEES FOR THE 2025-2026 ACADEMIC SCHOOL
YEAR:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Lon Adams to lower the tuition to
$50/Semester Credit Hour.

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #10: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION
OF SUPPORT FOR CONTINUED INVESTMENT IN THE DYNAMIC COMMUNITY
COLLEGE FUNDING MODEL:

Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Shaun O’Keefe to approve the resolution as
presented by president Buckhaults.



Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #11: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON IT POLICY
UPDATES:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Carey Wann to approve the updated IT
policies:

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #12: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS & OTHER PERSONNEL MATTERS

Motion by Shaun O'Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp to RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS:

Vote For: (8) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #13: *CLOSED SESSION CODE 551.074(a)(1)- PERSONNEL
MATTERS:

Time In: 6:38pm Time Out: 6:62pm
Code: 551.074 (a)(1)

No Action taken during closed session.

AGENDA ITEM #14: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PERSONNEL
MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION:

NONE

AGENDA ITEM #15: REPORTS- NON-ACTION ITEMS:
This report is informational only and requires no action by the Board.

A. Faculty Senate Representative
i. Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes
B. Registrar
C. Vice President of Academic Affairs
i. SACSCOC Update
D. President’s Report-
i. BOR SELF-Evaluations & Evaluation of President Forms
ii. Spring Commencements 5/9 10a; 1p; 4p; & 7p Nursing 5/16 6p




AGENDA ITEM #14: ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Waldrop, Chairman of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now

adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 7:02pm.
RONR (12 ed.) 21:15

Tommy Waldrop, Chair

Jim Shelton, Secretary




Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Regular Board of Regents Meeting 3/27/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex (email, fax & posted to board) on 3/24/25 at
3:00pm (date & time)

by Cindy Upton (name)

Posted at the CC administration building on 3/24/25 at 3:20pm (date & time)

by Cindy Upton (name).

Posted on the CC Website on 3/24/25 at 3:30pm (date & time) by

Cindy Upton (name).

ek CBULES
: President

Cu/w’é) wﬁ% Assistant to the President

10



A Vision for the Future of Clarendon College

Clarendon College is part of Pathways; everyone is Pathways

Belonging — every Bulldog feels like a Bulldog who belongs
New Student Orientation (Charlta/Tamara)
Outside the Classroom (Rodney)
Welcome Activities/Welcoming Atmosphere
Inside the Classroom (Rodney)
Students/Fellow Employees Are Never a Problem
Students/Fellow Employees Never Walk through the Wrong Door

Students/Fellow Employees Are Never Treated Disrespectfully

Basic Needs — we care for every Bulldog
Physical Needs (Leah)
Every Bulldog has access; Creation of Care Closet/Bulldog Pantry
Mental Health (Mitch/Lex)

Every Bulldog has access; counseling, support

Academic and Post-Completion Success — we give the opportunity to succeed to every Bulldog
Early Alert System (Charlta/Tamara)
Emails are submitted to students
Non-responding students are reported

Students who become concerns are reported — grades, attendance, tutoring

11



CC Room and Board Charges FY 26 Recommendations

Room
Comm
Meal Plan
Tax

Total

Resolution:

FY25 FY26 Difference
S 790.00 S 790.00
S 60.00 S 60.00
S 1,398.59 S 1,458.82 S 60.23
S 87.41 S 91.18 S 3.77
S 2,336.00 S 2,400.00 S 64.00

No change in Room, Comm Fee.
Raise Meal Plan to $1,458.82
Raise Sales Tax to 91.18

Net Increase of $64 per semester

12



Consent Agenda

13



7
For Vote at 04/14/2025 Clarendon College Board of
Regents Called Meeting: Consent Agenda Item #5.

5.Consent Agenda

A.CONSIDER BIDS ON DELINQUENT
PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF’S
SALE- Donley County :

1. These properties bought by Craig & Chanel Silva
PO Box 211 Clarendon, TX 79226
a. Lot 57 Navajo Section of Sherwood Shores
IX, an addition to the City of Howardwick,
Donley County, Texas for the amount of
$500.00
b. Lot 83 Navajo Section of Sherwood Shores
IX an addition to the City of Howardwick,
Donley County, Texas for the amount of
$500.00
2. This property bought by David & Charlotte Gulick
10550 Truman St. Amarillo, TX 79118
a. Lot 298 of Nocona Hills Addition of the City of
Howardwick, Donley County, Texas for the
amount of $1,200.00
3. This property bought by Michelle Pineda 406 W.
31 St. Littlefield, TX 79339
a. All of the East 40 Foo of Lot 10 in Block No
147 of the Original Town of Clarendon,
Donley County, Texas

14


Cindy Lambert
Pencil


Financial Reports

15



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank statement and all
accounts are reconciled for the month ending /Y]A 2¢H 20 ;
except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name/Number Reasoning

/\)oﬂé

pwoNp

v

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant Michael Metcalf, Comptroller
4 k5 4 [ |2025
Date Date

16



Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of March 31, 2025

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
Operating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward Jones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - First Bank & Trust
Payroll
Title IV
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones
*** Money held at Texas Class
A Herring Bank Sweep Account
Maoney at Banks

Yield
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.5100%
4.4318%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.5100%
0.6000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
1.9800%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%

Balance
499,699.84
1,955,215.11
2,883,331.65
1,772,153.73
75,095.57
773,572.02
75,095.59
176,402.71
247,431.87
5,785.69
5,006.37
70,707.52
5,768.98
3,525.80
1,136.81
1,468.76
10,533.90
21,426.80
10,000.00
75,095.57
259,657.69

8,928,111.98

1,776,439.46
7,151,672.52

3,130,763.52
1,772,153.73
3,235,555.05

789,639.68

%* %

* k%

*//\

*/A

*/**

*//\

*/A

17



Educational and General Budget

Revenue:

Tuition
Student Fees
Exemptions and Waivers
State Appropriations
Ad Valorem Taxes
Miscellaneous Income
Revenue - Education and General

Expense:

Business Administration-Clarendon
Business Administration - Pampa
Computer Science-Clarendon
Developmental Studies-Clarendon
Developmental Studies - Pampa
Industrial Maintenance

CDL - Pampa
Mathematics-Clarendon
Mathematics-Pampa

Art - Clarendon

Music

History and Government-Clarendon
History and Government - Pampa
Languages and Literature-Clarendon
Languages & Literature - Pampa
Psychology & Sociology

Speech Communications-Clarendon
Criminal Justice-Clarendon
Cosmetology Pampa

Cosmetology Childress
Cosmetology Amarillo

Cosmetology Canyon
Agriculture-Clarendon
Welding-Clarendon

Welding-Pampa

Ranch & Feedlot Operations-Clarendor
Health & Physical Education-Clarendor
Science/Biology-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Pampa
Science/Biology-Childress
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon
Vocational Nursing - Pampa
Vocational Nursing - Childress
Registered Nurse - Pampa
Registered Nurse - Childress
Simulation Lab

Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa

Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa
Instruction - General

CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET
For the Seven Months Ending Monday, March 31, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 3/31/2025
printed 4/14/2025

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
2,227,500.00 2,069,441.57 158,058.43 92.90% 1,852,372.90
2,484,887.48 1,945,749.10 539,138.38 78.30%  2,069,567.20
(167,000.00) (104,947.79) (62,052.21) 62.84% (72,160.00)
7,255,772.00 5,329,031.12 1,926,740.88 73.45%  4,552,108.86
1,920,000.00 1,764,767.99 155,232.01 91.91%  1,922,844.46
201,580.00 218,907.72 (17,327.72) 108.60% 399,763.56
13,922,739.48 11,222,949.71 2,699,789.77 80.61% 10,724,496.98
16,325.00 7,732.90 8,592.10 47.37% 3,304.10
78,981.95 45,997.21 32,984.74 58.24% 39,636.94
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,434.80
59,584.07 18,543.20 41,040.87 31.12% 6,631.37
47,877.73 16,676.63 31,201.10 34.83% 0.00
5,700.00 4,775.68 924.32 83.78% 46,587.65
233,787.35 116,838.39 116,948.96 49.98% 130,418.77
96,946.53 61,290.74 35,655.79 63.22% 54,104.06
66,881.93 36,140.22 30,741.71 54.04% 33,698.97
21,665.70 9,483.84 12,181.86 43.77% 10,155.85
15,380.40 11,591.60 3,788.80 75.37% 2,282.57
197,095.15 104,757.35 92,337.80 53.15% 99,928.50
73,248.31 43,770.85 29,477.46 59.76% 37,055.01
167,596.03 79,284.37 88,311.66 47.31% 108,106.83
33,898.63 41,040.47 (7,141.84) 121.07% 34,517.13
116,484.39 62,244.61 54,239.78 53.44% 72,727.34
79,246.52 48,152.59 31,093.93 60.76% 46,117.46
41,696.42 17,405.72 24,290.70 41.74% 32,239.39
137,580.67 82,487.48 55,093.19 59.96% 76,401.74
139,309.48 61,185.59 78,123.89 43.92% 53,717.41
350,390.64 223,289.27 127,101.37 63.73% 185,127.06
100,536.32 43,584.16 56,952.16 43.35% 81,767.15
102,937.34 64,602.37 38,334.97 62.76% 51,495.52
87,144.44 28,103.54 59,040.90 32.25% 25,442.54
74,058.80 57,649.27 16,409.53 77.84% 15,826.32
177,216.18 108,307.91 68,908.27 61.12% 90,256.25
91,759.50 70,509.76 21,249.74 76.84% 56,950.61
108,577.64 75,022.67 33,554.97 69.10% 60,357.70
80,182.59 35,498.97 44,683.62 44.27% 35,793.92
10,659.98 628.45 10,031.53 5.90% 2,232.59
76,731.59 32,664.07 44,067.52 42.57% 33,703.75
258,137.80 151,093.32 107,044.48 58.53% 112,528.83
377,337.36 145,033.31 232,304.05 38.44% 107,539.65
256,679.59 93,797.19 162,882.40 36.54% 67,079.45
140,833.95 77,995.18 62,838.77 55.38% 57,902.36
79,488.82 40,216.80 39,272.02 50.59% 37,149.15
9,558.50 501.26 9,057.24 5.24% 1,407.21
150,526.37 56,536.96 93,989.41 37.56% 59,711.01
161,121.75 62,653.95 98,467.80 38.89% 39,991.94
I

18



CLARENDON COLLEGE

BUDGET

For the Seven Months Ending Monday, March 31, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 3/31/2025
printed 4/14/2025

Honors College

Instructional Administration-Clarendor
Instructional Administration-Pampa
Instructional Administration-Childress
Library-Clarendon

Library-Pampa

Library-Childress

Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarendon

Recruiting - Pampa

Associate Dean of Enroliment Services
Associate Dean of CTE

Testing

Learning Resource Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon

Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon

Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control
Business and Fiscal Management-Clarn
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamr
Computer Services

Institutional Advancement

Institutional Support

Plant Administration & Support Service
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon

Maintenance - Pampa

Maintenance - Childress

Maintenance - Amarillo

Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon

Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon

Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress

Utilities - Amarillo

Inter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and General

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024

Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 228.00
183,319.12 93,171.06 90,148.06 50.82% 91,365.61
143,570.85 75,158.71 68,412.14 52.35% 93,814.54
109,440.30 169.39 109,270.91 0.15% 31,986.32
105,430.27 61,063.74 44,366.53 57.92% 58,814.52
21,947.20 9,810.87 12,136.33 44.70% 6,121.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,707.11
319,062.08 133,991.00 185,071.08 42.00% 102,224.37
98,592.94 8,384.90 90,208.04 8.50% 9,239.22
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00% 0.00
118,173.42 73,139.68 45,033.74 61.89% 64,029.91
19,358.93 8.18 19,350.75 0.04% 9.88
0.00 8,750.00 (8,750.00) 0.00% 0.00
85,060.03 37,147.16 47,912.87 43.67% 27,151.34
52,709.38 27,329.46 25,379.92 51.85% 25,783.73
177,910.20 92,434.99 85,475.21 51.96% 79,817.57
47,347.87 25,258.09 22,089.78 53.35% 22,318.05
51,948.93 28,053.18 23,895.75 54.00% 26,842.34
88,614.00 44,262.85 44,351.15 49.95% 46,963.33
63,390.21 32,882.81 30,507.40 51.87% 62,933.53
57,000.00 28,008.75 28,991.25 49.14% 30,986.23
14,000.00 4,772.61 9,227.39 34.09% 2,308.42
260,939.07 139,259.03 121,680.04 53.37% 131,243.57
565,895.81 349,570.08 216,325.73 61.77% 337,356.75
66,157.82 33,514.44 32,643.38 50.66% 31,166.38
35,300.00 13,637.55 21,662.45 38.63% 8,782.24
1,194,532.54 620,774.59 573,757.95 51.97% 462,284.06
201,365.00 107,102.98 94,262.02 53.19% 125,227.43
200,000.00 12,679.43 187,320.57 6.34% 18,453.49
488,155.24 331,944.58 156,210.66 68.00% 253,960.28
171,580.33 58,999.77 112,580.56 34.39% 181,831.94
7,500.00 397.57 7,102.43 5.30% 2,156.84
553,936.89 490,704.54 63,232.35 88.58% 187,100.80
111,002.84 10,457.48 100,545.36 9.42% 399,387.04
40,000.00 645.52 39,354.48 1.61% 7,935.94
12,000.00 3,936.73 8,063.27 32.81% 6,096.83
0.00 38,125.00 (38,125.00) 0.00% 16,539.69
326,014.04 158,174.88 167,839.16 48.52% 140,282.85
60,140.72 28,937.30 31,203.42 48.12% 26,993.03
14,000.00 6,669.99 7,330.01 47.64% 7,249.96
3,500.00 2,127.26 1,372.74 60.78% 2,224.84
74,186.60 31,287.77 42,898.83 42.17% 52,740.93
42,347.25 305.57 42,041.68 0.72% 7,877.51
98,362.50 53,581.25 44,781.25 54.47% 43,553.13
295,000.00 161,282.44 133,717.56 54.67% 169,342.69
61,000.00 26,102.01 34,897.99 42.79% 32,296.25
34,000.00 20,401.05 13,598.95 60.00% 17,987.39
14,000.00 10,024.55 3,975.45 71.60% 6,226.87
2,402,439.96 107,853.54 2,294,586.42 4.49% 95,315.84
13,882,842.99 5,883,991.04 7,998,851.95 42.38% 5,614,066.48

19



Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

Auxiliary Fund Budget

Revenue:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock &Equine Center

Student Loans

Sales and Services

College House

Miscellaneous Income

Interfund Appropriations
Revenue - Auxillary Fund

Expense:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock & Equine Center
Sales &Service

Athletics - General

Baseball

Men's Basketball

Women's Basketball
Volleyball

Softball

Livestock/Meats Judging
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Men's
Ranch Horse Team

Student Activities
Institutional Scholarships
Special Items

Interfund Appropriations

Expenses - Auxiliary Fund

Revenue - Auxiliary Fund
Expense - Auxiliary Fund

Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Bala

CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET

For the Seven Months Ending Monday, March 31, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 3/31/2025
printed 4/14/2025

2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
(13,922,739.48) (11,222,949.71) (2,699,789.77) 80.61% (10,724,496.98)
13,882,842.99 5,883,991.04 7,998,851.95 42.38%  5,614,066.48

(39,896.49) (5,338,958.67) 5,299,062.18 13382.03% (5,110,430.50)
26,750.00 15,041.55 11,708.45 56.23% 18,089.28
471,000.00 456,265.00 14,735.00 96.87% 451,995.00
752,500.00 673,928.60 78,571.40 89.56% 657,526.82
52,000.00 60,864.00 (8,864.00) 117.05% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 30.00
2,700.00 1,582.64 1,117.36 58.62% 1,796.80
8,400.00 5,600.00 2,800.00 66.67% 4,900.00
0.00 (227.15) 227.15 0.00% 6.47
1,875,787.39 0.00 1,875,787.39 0.00% 0.00
3,189,137.39 1,213,054.64 1,976,082.75 38.04%  1,134,344.37
119,742.99 86,366.54 33,376.45 72.13% 84,719.73
105,036.42 77,328.62 27,707.80 73.62% 42,827.06
681,000.00 481,646.17 199,353.83 70.73% 589,502.12
71,000.00 72,459.52 (1,459.52) 102.06% 21,116.21
6,000.00 3,019.65 2,980.35 50.33% 57.09
205,481.93 193,095.72 12,386.21 93.97% 54,643.13
227,950.43 187,340.65 40,609.78 82.18% 203,049.88
176,724.70 154,292.73 22,431.97 87.31% 153,720.20
179,177.63 153,410.36 25,767.27 85.62% 148,417.28
134,294.74 95,122.25 39,172.49 70.83% 82,817.78
164,295.03 132,662.93 31,632.10 80.75% 128,601.84
305,242.52 266,605.13 38,637.39 87.34% 255,273.54
130,127.17 78,152.29 51,974.88 60.06% 75,866.51
299,706.93 184,245.93 115,461.00 61.48% 158,425.80
119,288.58 73,462.51 45,826.07 61.58% 65,892.58
21,000.00 7,342.03 13,657.97 34.96% 4,401.51
18,000.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 44.44% 0.00
50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00% 0.00
342,690.07 0.00 342,690.07 0.00% 0.00
3,356,759.14  2,254,553.03 1,102,206.11 67.16%  2,069,332.26
(3,189,137.39) (1,213,054.64) (1,976,082.75) 38.04% (1,134,344.37)
3,356,759.14  2,254,553.03 1,102,206.11 67.16%  2,069,332.26
167,621.75 1,041,498.39  (873,876.64) 621.34% 934,987.89
[

20



3SN3dX3 = JAILLISOd
JWOINI = JALLYOIN

(vr-z6E'sy) (6Z'92€'125) (ST'vE6'SLY) Aouady |ejo1
(9v'vT) (¥8'856'9) (8€'v€69) SUaneH Ipuelg Jajue) jsuredy smed 0162-00-00-9516-18
(ev°2) (80°065°T) (59'785°1) SUOLILLIS e - J012nuisu] Buipjam Ajuady Suiplam 0162-00-00-E16-18
(tz'2) (e2'1LY) (z5°691) uoydn Aase) - Joyaig 10D pund jal134 1a@d 0162-00-00-5¥16-18
(£€'028'2) (€5'S0€9) (0z's8v'ev) 1a341ed []3Y2UIN - 311 JUBPMIS JO JoPRIIQ Aouady Jieday |jeH Juspisay / sautd Juapms - Aduady 0162-00-00-L¥16-18
(16'0) (L€'€6T) (9v°z61) 19344 ||3YIUN - 2417 JUBPNIS JO J013UIQ Aduady 3y uspnis 0162-00-00-0216-18
(og'+1T) (02'€2E"vE) (06°80Z"vE) 1255943 24 - 10122410 04y AduaBy-4D4M-0dY 0162-00-00-£L0618
60'€29'T (0g'€18'05) (68'9€r"2S) 1assayD 84 - Joyang 04y suonesadQ 10|paa4 pue yauey-AouaBy-04y 0162-00-00-7£06-18
(z6'1) (Lo'zty) (ST'0TY) 1ay21aiy Auuyor - Joydasg Buibpng 1$93U0)-1s33u0) Buidpnf 0162-00-00-5506-18
19'S8ET (S9'1€9'€L) (9z'£10"52) 18ya1a1) Auuyor - Jojoaug Buibpny wea | 3ui3pn[-Asuady-wea) SuiBpny 0162-00-00-2506-18
(£8'1) (0T'170'T) (£2'9€0'1) [2yp121) Auuyor - 1oyaq Guibpnr 3uidpnriesp - uispnr 0162-00-00-9506-18
78'/9¢ (72 159) (95°610°T) anyeuoq i( - J0}3ruIsu| eweq eddey e1ay] 1yd-Aruady-eddey eyay) 1ud 0162-00-00-9906-18
(s0°11) (£6'99€'2) (£8'55€2) anyjeuog =g - J01aNJIsU| BUIRI] qnj) eweig-Auady-qn|) eweiqg 0162-00-00-E706-18
(8v°862) (88'€ST'ST) (0v'5587T) Hewuns 2a%aq - Jopaung Abojolawsod s52.p|1yD-A30|033WS0) 0162-£0-00-8606-18
(99'60%) (ST'6TL'6T) (6%°'605'61) neuns aasaq - Jopaig ABojojawso) edwed-Aduady ASojolswso) 0162-00-00-8606-18
(£5°€) (zz'€9s) (59°'65L) Newuns 2a3a( - Jopaig Abojorawsod pun4 diysiejoyas Juapnis AZojoiswso) 0162-10-00-8606-18
89°'665 (zz'8€0'CT) (06°££9'2T) Newuns 2asa( - Joyallg Abojojawsod ojjlewy - Aduafy A3ojorawso) 0162-¥0-00-8606-18
(ev'st) (s2'vZL'6) (08'8£9°6) weyuaq aluays - buisiny jo 10paig de) auymn - Juisiny 20A-Aduady-sde) auym-uisiny 0162-00-00-0L16-L8
(6E'P) (05°8€6) (t1'vE6) ysul AljoH- yaeod asio yauey 3|plig 8 %20|g-Aduady-a|plig 1B %20|8 0162-00-00-1£06-18
Ly (15°£65'6) (g6'€200T) J1apuexaly Apur] - yoeo) jjeqyos 11EGHOS S,UBLIOA - S2113|YIY-||EGHOS M-5I113|YIY 0162-00-00-£206-18
£6'452T (ZT°EST L) (S0 T1P'6) ueJYI0) g - Y20 |[eqIaxseg SUI lleqiaseg Sus|A - S2I3|YIY 0162-00-00-0206-18
(5€°'509) (SE'669°T) (00°¥60°T) sauer e - 10192110 N3|YY s213|y3Y - Aouady - san3jyIY 0162-00-00-0106-18
(ze'L9) (97°£86'LT) (¥6'626°LT) SaUR[ B - Y280 ||eqiasseg 5,UIWOM Aduady-jleqiaseg m-sa1I31yIY 0162-00-00-9206-18
(0°95) (z0'966'TT) (86'6€6'TT) ofsjowely 2211530~ Y2203 ||l2gAa|joA 112GA3]|OA - 52133]y3y-A2UaBYy-||BGAB]|OA-SIIIYIY 0162-00-00-£206-18
(€T'689T€) (0£°T0L'8Y) (¢vzT0'9T) lssny 4103 - yaeo) ||eqaseg Juady-j|egaseg s,UaN-SINIYIY 0162-00-00-2106-18
(19°£0€°2) (¢0'006'8Y) (9v°'2659v) Usu| AJJoH / Syuel4 1248 - Yoe0D 0apoY 3L 3SYOH HONVY-A2uaBy wea] asioH Yyaouey 0162-00-00-6506-18
(e 152'€ET) (9¥'80T°LS) (60°£S6EY) Sjuely 131g - YeoD 03poy Ajuady oapoy 0162-00-00-2806- 18
(es'01) (zz'ssz'?) (69't¥2'T) Syuel4 1219 - 280D 03pOY 131 Aduady 0L62-00-00-€216-18
LE'SS (ez'€88'T) (09'896'T) uosdwoyy |iim 055y JUAWUIBA0D JUIPNIS 0162-00-00-¥0L6-18
SH'09S (sz'69v'ET) (0£'620'vT) sine@ I - ueaq edweg Auady ueaq edwed 0162-00-00-0516-18
(182) (z6'009) (T1'865) sineQ ajI - ueag eduweq edwed - 7055y JUSWUIBA0D JUSPMS 0162-00-20-v016-18
(zr0) (oz'92) (80°92) sineQ afI - ueaq edueq A121205 J0UOH Y23] |euolieN 0162-00-00-0€16-18
(9t'v9) (81°26L'€T) (zezee'sn) sineq a3 - ueaq edweq 65-85 sse|D 0162-00-00-L£16-18
(11'9) (T£°80€°T) (09'20€'T) sineyyang I - uapisalg puny diysiejoyas aako|dw3 - Auasy 0162-00-00-2516-18
{05°0) {(1¥°zo1) (16:901) Sneuyyang J - Juapisalg J1aydey) aeidajjo) ydiupoon Ajjol - AJuady 0162-00-00-£516-18
(15°0) (zo'601) (t5°80T1) sineyyaNg I - Wapisald pung Aduady $}2ay) pauimay 0162-00-00-0806-T8
(9g'sT) (87'687'€) (z6'€Lt'e) syneyyaNg I - WapIsald snoaue||3asi|A-AIuaBy-snoauej|dsiy 0162-00-20-0906-18
(65°€) (85°89¢£) (66'%9£) SINeYAINg I - UapIsald Aouady - pieAnino) Juapnis-x3 0162-00-00-£506-18
(€6'v) {19°550'T) (89'050'T) synewINg JIN - Juapisald Ajualy syuapnis-x3 0162-00-00-0506-18
(ST°€21) (St'P1E2) (0€'161°2) sineyyang JjA - WapIsalg Aouady qn)) Aamua) 0L62-00-00-1416-18
£ Aoy 12N STOZTEMMEN §202 ‘87 Men.gay JaumQ awen Juno29y Adualy

ajuejeq Suipu3

ajue|eg Suipu3

Aewwng

SIUBLIRILYS JUNOIIY [BIPOISND YIIeN £0

21



aljooqirayd

ONILVY3dO 0006L$
ONILVYY3dO 0008€$
ONILYY3IdO LI'L$
ONILYY3dO StELS
ONILVY3dO 0006L%
ONILVYY¥3IdO 00°08E$
ONILVYY3IdO 9072ZL2$
ONILVY3IdO 22v6$
ONILVYIdO £585%
ONILVY3IdO 52729.'¢%
ONILVH3IdO /896L%
ONILYY¥IdO FE'5€6'9%
ONILVH3IdO 0F'€9¢e$
ONILYY3dO ELEZHS
ONILVYYIdO LLLEL'ES
ONILVYIdO 2E'565%
ONILYY3IdO 00°000'S$
ONILYY3dO 0002L$
ONILYYIdO 00'525$
ONILYYIdO 00°0¥F'e$
ONILYY3IdO 00°051%
ONILYH3IdO £L€9%

ONILYYIdO 98FLLLS

junowy paiddy

§202/9/2 VIDI4H0 899W S202/S/€

S20¢/L/€ JdIdNN 99 S202/5/¢

O3d NO 1v8 dd/LN3dNLS 989 S202/S/¢
4IANIA NOY4/OL STIOL SLVIIN S202/S/€
S202/02/2 V121440 99N S20e/S/€
¥520¢/1/€ FdIdNN 99 5202/S/¢€

I9AIY L4V YILNIYd NVINVI 5202/S/€
S317ddNS 3D1440 AYVHEIT/INVd S202/S/€
S311ddNS 321440 NVINVI §202/5/¢€

SHIVHD 321440 ALINDVH 91 5202/5/€
39AI414VD YILNIYd ATTOH §202/5/¢
HSYYL B ¥31VM DD 520¢ 934 5202/5/€
Y3LVM SSIYATHD S202 934 §202/5/¢
YILVYM OTTIIVINY S20Z 934 520¢2/S/¢

334 TvSIVdddY SSIUATIHD S2H1DZ 5202/S/€
DAS N1S S.0dd 13(NVIS dH 2 520¢2/5/€

LL/€ DINITD ONILYVLS 110D 044 5202/5/¢
L/€:882/2 ID1LOV4Yd SLVIN IAOYA 520¢2/5/¢€
JNVD 31A00d A0S Se/8/¥ IDNVIVE §202/5/¢
DAS DNILINYDIY 98M Se-ve0e Se0e/S/g
SIUNLOId VIAIW WV3IL 89S Se0e/s/€

HO10D YIVH OWSOD OTTIMVINY §20¢/5/€

SHO08310N d3D Seoe/s/e

uondudsag uonodesuel]  ajeq usawied

€006
2006
L006
0006
6668
8668
1668
1668
1668
1668
1668
9668
5668
668
£668
2668
1668
0668
6868
8868
1868
9868
5868

J1aquinp juawied

SINOLIYE HVINIHIr

NVYINAYYIE TNVd AF¥343r

SS3I™dX3 TvY3a34

ALIMOHLNY AVMHOSIH D178Nd 0.¥-3
SN3IWOY¥D NITOD

ANV1 NOdT0D

FHOLSHOO04G 3931700 NOANIIV1D
FHOLSHO0F 39317100 NOANIUVID
FHOLSHOO04E 39317100 NOANIUVID
JYOLSHO04 3931103 NOANIYV1D
FHOLSHO048 3931102 NOANIYV1D
NOAN3EV1D 40 ALID

SS3YATIHD 40 ALID

OTIVIANY 40 ALID

"151a TVSIVdddY "0 SSIYATIHD
DNI INFJWNYIAOD MAD

AdNYTON d31Snd

NVW440H AQVdd

11va3Sv4d S31d00d A0S OTIIHVIANY
OldvSOY ©d 0Y¥d3d INITY

WVY13 'd Y1I13aV

AlddNS ALNY3IE TIVIDWN DNOYLISNYY
2u) uudwiy

awep Jopuap

5202 'Yy>ren

UM SHIYD

abajjoy uopuaie|)

22



ONILYY3IdO ST'SLES
ONILYY3IdO EL'6E$
ONILYYIdO VL Lrr'e$
ONILYY3dO PELELS
ONILYY3IdO 6v'€$
ONILVY3dO 86'62%
ONILYYIdO ¥9°09%
ONILYYIdO 88'vers
ONILYYIdO 00°0£9%
ONILYYIdO 00°€6L%
ONILYY3IdO ZLEPO0'LS
ONILYYIdO 00°002$
ONILYYIdO 000ZL$
ONILYY3IdO 00°008%
ONILYYIdO €2'L$
ONILVYIdO 80'05$
ONILY¥IdO 00095%
ONILYY3IdO 00°08E$
ONILYY3IdO 0006L%
ONILYY3dO 00285'c$
ONILVYIdO 00'8EE'2$
ONILYY3IdO 00°06L$
ONILVY3dO 00°0v2$

arjooqdrayy  junowy pajddy

SIWV3L 03AQ0Y YO dVIM S202/5/¢€

S81N8 LHOIT OWSOD YdINYd S20¢/S/¢€
JI412313 SNdWVD YdWVd S202 934 S20¢/5/¢
DIYLD313 11IM VdINVd S202 934 5202/5/€
S3NddNS SANNOYD DD S20¢ 834 5202/5/€
S31NddNS 1d3a OLNV D2 520¢ 934 5202/5/€
SINOOYE OIWSOD SSIUATIHD S§202/5/¢€
SMDVNS ¥1D $S5300NS ©0ATINgG §202/5/€
SAv M3IN VdWVd S¢0Z 834 S¢0¢/5/¢
TVMINITY dIHSYIGNIN VL 5202/5/¢€

ANV ANVIINLS/XVYL dO¥d /L §202/5/€
§2/12/2 ALdND3S WAD INVYD 98N S202/S/€
L/€% 8¢/2 AD1LDVYd SLVIN IA0HEA S202/S/E
ONINV31D AOOH LN3A VI43L134YD 5202/S/¢€
NILSNY WO¥4-OL STIOL/LAOD NLS S20e/S/€
YOT0D ¥IVH OWSOD YINY S202/5/€

S334 AYLNI ONIDANM VLOVN S202/5/¢
§202/9/2 1¥IDI440 88N S202/5/€

S202/L2/2 V121440 89 S20e/s/¢

¥¢/2 ¥SSIA0 ¥ILYVYHD 98M/88IN S20e/S/¢€
ANV113ATT LL/Z ¥31dVHD 9aM/88IN 5202/S/¢€
§202/.2/2 V121440 99N 5202/5/¢

NNYIM® V1DVN/AINOW TVIN 5202/5/¢€

uondussag uondesues]  ajeq juawhed

#20€00000000.143
£€20€00000000143
6L06
6106
8L06
8L06
L106
L106
9106
5L06
7106
€106
ZL06
LLO6
0L06
6006
8006
L006
£006
9006
9006
5006

006

1aquinp judwfed

SIDIAYIS 1¥ITV

2711 'VdWYd FYMAYYH 3DV
ADYINI 130X

ADYINT 130X

S1¥Vd O1NY S.43111048
S1¥Vd OLNY S.431110Y8

INO LY/ LIVINTYM
INO TYLIdYI/LUVINTYM
SMAN YdYd HL
NOILVIDOSSY Avd8IT SYXIL
¥IWNSYIUL ALNNOD ATINS
M38dNVD T LLODS

NV3g ViVS

SHINVITD ¥VZVIVS
ONISSID0Ud TIOL VINY
OTINVIY L3VINOYd VY
$3937102 NYDIAY HIYON
VZ4V9 '3 SY10HDIN

VZ4VO 3 SYIOHDIN

D11 'HOVOD YOLOW AVAITOH
D11 'HOVOD YOLOW AVAI1OH
4dIOHDS NHOf

13HDITYL ANNHOS

awep Jopuap

$20Z ‘ydren

USBLM SHI3YD

abajjo) uopuase]d

23



ONILYYIdO 28'05+'L$
ONILYYIdO 02'566'2$
ONILYH3IO £2'9€8%
ONILYHIdO 98'9€4$
ONILYHIdO 00°S2L'F$
ONILYHIdO SLLEZ'OLS
ONILYH4IdO 00°06L$
ONILYYIO Zh'8LES
ONILYHIdO 00°€L2$
ONILYYIO 052ZL¥$
DNILYHIdO 00°06L$
DNILYYIdO ¥6'96L%
DONILYYIdO 2TrLLS
DNILY¥IdO 00°06L%
DNILYYIdO 627ES
ONILYYIdO ¥6'6£8%
DNILYY3IdO 05°02$
ONILYYIdO LOLLLS
ONILYY3IdO 00°000'2$
ONILYYIdO 00'00L%
ONILYYIdO BE'E0LS
ONILYYIdO 6728%
ONILYYIdO 05LET'LS
apjoogypayy  junowy paiddy

S311ddNS TVIGOLSND 2D S20¢ 934 S20e/5/¢€
Y43dVd AdOD YdINVd 8 DD §202/5/¢

‘'ddNS VIAOLSND VIAY 5202 934 5202/5/¢
ddNS 1vIA0LSND YdINVd S20¢ 834 5202/S/€
IDNILTNSNOD d9 S20¢ 834 5202/S/€

S334 1VSIVdddY 5202 HLDANZ S520¢/5/¢
S202/02/¢ VIDI440 99 Se0e/s/e

@334 479D NIVD-IXYIN/DIT §202/5/€

@334 41¥D D31 Se0e/s/E

@334 47vD D31 §202/S/¢E

§202/Le/2 VIDI40 99N S202/s/¢

MD01S ISHOHY/03IA0Y ¥A/SAIN 5202/5/€
SYIVd3Y V1 ONISYNN VdWVd 5202/5/€
S202/€L/2 VIDIF40 g9 Seoe/s/e
S100L1/1d3d LNIVN VdWVd S20e/S/€

@334 XD0LS 1SIINOD 52/8¢-91/2 5202/5/€
JI¥13313 5A19 M3IN VNV 5202 934 5202/5/¢€
SVY9 5A19 MIN VNV 52834 5202/5/¢€

3Sv31 5A19 MIN VWY 5202 YVIN 5202/5/¢€
'0d19 VWY MIN/DONISWNTA STTIM S§202/5/€
d431VYM 5A18 MIN VINY S20¢ 934 5202/5/¢€
3dSIA B Y3LVM I1LL08 VINY/S2834 5202/5/¢
§2/€2-L1/2 ALIYND3IS SNdWWD DD §202/5/€

uondudsag uondesuel]  ajeq yuawdhed

8€0€£00000000143
8€£0€00000000143
8€0£00000000143
8€0€00000000.143
LEOE00000000143
9€0£00000000143
S€0£00000000143
#€0€00000000.143
¥#€0£00000000.143
¥#€0€00000000.143
€€0€00000000143
Z€£0£00000000.L43
LE0E00000000L43
0€£0€00000000.143
620€00000000143
8¢0£00000000.143
£20€00000000.143
£20€00000000.143
£20£00000000141
£20€00000000.143
£20£00000000143
920£00000000143
$¢0£00000000143

Jaquinp judwied

ANYdINOD d3dVd FdIdNI
ANVdINOD d3dVd FdIdINg
ANVdNOD d3dVd FdIdING
ANVJNOD ¥3dVd FdIdN3

D11 'SONIATOH SDILSIAVNAG

“151d TVSIVdddV AITNOA
N3ISSNSYY diAvd

FHOLS AYLINNOD S T1ANY0D
FHOLS AHLINNOD S, T1ANYOD
FHOLS AYLNNOD S, TIANYOD

JISYH ‘W NVINTTOD

“DNI "DAS AYVYNIYILIA NOANIYV1D
DNI A1ddNS % 3dId DILSVd 43IHD
S31v8 NOLXvd4

FYVYMAUYH 2 ¥38NNT S.LL3T1dvE
SAYVAQ3I34 LOO40UD B 11344ve
S31143dOdd H @ 8

S31143dOdd H @ 4

S311¥3dOdd H B 9

S31143d0dd H B 9

531143d0dd H B 4

aupenby

DNI'SIIYLSNANI ALIIND3S ILVISTIV

aweN Jopuap
S202 ‘Yyoiew
UL SH23YD

abajjo) uopuaie)

24



ONILYYIdO #6'52L'2$
ONILY¥IdO 00'86%
ONILYYIdO ¥ 6EES
ONILYYIdO 90°eLes
ONILYYIdO 66'LLLS
ONILYY¥3IdO 92°06L'2$
ONILYYIdO 00'995$
ONILYY3IdO 00°0L$
ONILYY3IdO 00061
ONILYYIdO 862L$
ONILYYIdO 5290€'c$
ONILYY3IdO L9'LEO'YS
ONILYYIdO 62ZL%
ONILYY¥3IdO 00°LSLS
ONILYYIdO S¥'18%
ONILYYIdO ¥9'6.$
ONILYYIdO 00°06L$
ONILYYIdO 00°08E$
ONILYYIO S6'66L'6L$
ONILYY3IdO L6'8SL'8LS
ONILYYIO 66'525'5$
ONILYY3dO 86'9%
DNILYYIdO S90EL$

danjooqyrayy  junowy paijddy

S334 1vD3I1 5202 934 §20e/5/€

1¥74 L %8 SINNOW/3DNYIVE 1L S202/5/¢
I4IM SSIUATIHD S20¢ VN S20e/s/€
3901414YD YILNIId NVINVI 5202/5/€
IOAIY LYY YILINIYd ¥NVYL 1348 S202/5/€
13N4 31DIH3A 13374 S20¢ 934 S202/S/¢
JOVHINL 41314 O¥d dJAN/E8 S202/5/¢€
S3NA AYV.LOY IHIN/SZOUVIN G202/S/€
S202/€L/2 TVIDI440 99N S202/S/€

Y3dVd 1131101 OWSOD YINY 5202/5/€
S3I1ddNS DVE NA SSIUATIHD S202/5/€
S311ddNS DY4E NA VdINVd 5202/5/¢€

1v3S 1137101/3SNOH S34d 5202/S/€
S3NddNS LNIVIN DD 5202 934 5202/5/€
SYINWYH ANV AQOOMATd D31 5202/5/¢€
S1¥vd divdId INIT 4ILVYM D37 5202/5/€
§20¢/02/2Z V121440 98N S202/S/€
5202/9/2 1VIDI440 98N §202/5/€

SVD SNdNYD DD 5202 934 §202/5/€
§2/92/¢2 IM ONIT1I9 a¥v08a 5202/S/€

S334 IVSVIddV AVYD S2H1De S20¢/5/¢
S317ddNS SANNOYD 2D 5202 934 5202/5/¢

S311ddNS 1d3d OLNY 5202 934 S20e/s/¢

uondunsaq uonoesues]  ajeq uawled

¥50€00000000.143
£50£00000000143
¢50£00000000143
LS0€00000000143
L 50€00000000143
0S0€£00000000143
6%70£00000000143
8%70€00000000143
L¥#0€00000000143
9%0€00000000143
S¥0€£00000000143
S#0€00000000143
¥10€00000000.143
¥#¥0€00000000143
¥10€00000000143
¥0€£00000000143
£70€00000000143
£#0€00000000143
2¥0€00000000143
L¥#0€00000000.144
0+0€00000000143
6£0€00000000141

6£0€00000000.143

Jaquinp uaweg

JT1d HLIWS ¥3QVYHS 3SNO¥dS
QILINNNN FYIL ST33dS

371 'SNOILNTOS OIMLNAS
05£691LZ# NOILYYOJHOD 11ND
05.6912# NOILYYO4Y0D 11IND
LLLYLELISH WNIT0YLId STTHVND
$31VS W3HD -OYd

8N1D AYVLOY VdINYd

TI3A PN

SIAVA 13VHDIN STNVF
S3LVITI44Y LNIWJIND3 T¥DIaIW
S3LVITI44V LNIWJIND3 TvDIaIN
A1ddNS B YIGNNTM B [

A1ddNS B YIFNNTM B [

A1ddNS B ¥IFNNTM B [

A1ddNS B ¥ITNNTM B [
¥3443VHIS OANOH

¥3443YHIS OANOH

SS6€# SYD LHOMNIIYO

3DIAY3S ONINIQ N¥ILSIM 1V3¥O
‘1510 VSIV¥ddY ALNNOD AVYO
0L9#1DDV A1ddNS OLNY S.AA0TH
0L9#1DDV A1ddNS OLNY S.AO0TH
JWEN JOpuap

202 "y1en

uaRUM SH3YD

abajjo) uopuase])

25



ONILYYIdO St'EEBS
ONILYYIdO 05°€LEe$
ONILVYY3IdO Le'ees
ONILYYIdO LEEOVS
ONILYYIdO 09'85%
ONILVYIdO 6472L5%
ONILVYIdO L9'SSL$
ONILVYY3IdO 2e€ees
ONILVY3IdO LL22L$
ONILVYIdO Se0r$
ONILVH3IdO 00°SLS$
ONILVY3IdO LF8SY'LS
ONILVYIdO LL9LLE
ONILYY3dO 00¥62$
ONILYH3IdO S6728L%
ONILVYH3IdO S9'97ES
ONILYH3IdO 00°06L$
ONILVYY3IdO 00°06L%
ONILVd3IdO 00°00L$
ONILYHIdO LE6'EVS
DNILYY3IdO 00'8+$
ONILYYIdO 009£9%
ONILYYIdO 91'99%

apjeoq@yrayy  junowy paijddy

S2/rL/2 341138019 5202/0L/€

S334 110YAVd SdV 5202 934 s20¢e/L/¢

XVL S3TVS §20¢ 934 S20¢2/L/€

L/€-L2/¢ ¥SSIA0®@ O3IA0YM S202/9/¢
HL4OM 14 13N4 ISYOHY 5202/9/€

12-£2/2 ANOD YA/ATTAVH §202/9/€

"0D233@ 319VL 13INDNVE HIFWVHD 5202/9/€
32099NT@4NOD OVYDVS IANVHE §202/9/€
HOLIMS/LINIEYD DNIH00Yd 4vD 5202/9/¢€
ONIddIHS AJIdOHS 5202 834 S202/9/¢
/584D 334 LINd dOLS S202/9/€

2-1/€ QVAINIYL®ES 5202/9/¢

HLYOM "L1@3ISHOH™ 5202/9/€

TYM3IN3Y 3LINSLOOH 520¢/9/¢€

JD01S INVH OL 13N4/1348 5202/9/€
L/€-12/2 ¥SSIA0@0IA0Y' N 5202/9/€
5202/€2¢/1 TVIDI440 98M 5202/9/€
§202/€1L/2 TVIDI440 94N §202/5/¢

S31LL08 ONIAQTIM D31 S202/5/¢

¥3I1LNG NVNAYE XD ANNOYONDVE §202/5/€
dIvd3d Lv14 43TIVHL 1aD VdINVd S202/S/€
SAv 93Im % 3dIND INODTIM/S2a3d Se0e/s/€

¥31dOD OTHVINY S2/ve/€-52/2 5202/5/€

uondudsag uondesuel]  Ijeq uswhed

¢c06

334 T10UAVd SdV52d3d

XV1 S31VS 5¢0¢ 934
S2/9/€ HLINS' M
S2/9/€ HLINS' M

S2/9/€ E#VSIA
S2/9/€ ZHVSIA
§2/9/€ THVSIA
§2/9/€ L#VSIA
Se/9/€ L#VSIA
¥.LS8+# 334 LWd dO1S

G2/9/€ YIANVYXIIVT

§2/9/€ L#43ANa
§2/9/€ SS3UATHD
§2/9/€ SNVYd'd
G2/9/€ SANVYL'9
0206
090€00000000143
650€£00000000143
850€£00000000143
£50€00000000.143
950£00000000143
§50€£00000000143

Jaquinp juawdfed

341738019

"DNI 'SIWALSAS T10¥AVd DILVINOLNY

S1O0V DI19Nd 40 ¥31T0ULdNOD XL
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

JNVE TYNOILVYN SNIYY3IH
VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

NOYWINVQA 14380y

ONY1ON AdVHOVZ

D71 “A1ddNS SY3AT1IM

SOAS ANNOYONDOVE 1SHI4 AIHI¥IA
SOYd FHIL SHIOM FHIL
3SIYdYILNI NOANIHVID IHL
SINIHOVIN 321440 VSODSVL
aweN JoOpuap

S202 'Yyren

UanIM SHI9YD

abajjo) uopuase|d

26




aieoqyday)

ONILYYIdO 00'8052$
ONILYYIdO L9'99LY$
ONILYYIJO L9'99L'F$
ONILYYIdO 0F'26$
ONILYY3dO 00°002'L$
ONILVYIdO 02°08L$
ONILYY3IdO S8'SLLS
ONILYYIdO SLFLE'LS
ONILVYIdO 007L$
ONILYYIdO 00'8LL°2$
ONILYYIJO £8°5£6$
ONILYYIdO ¥9'06L°L$
ONILYYIdO L¥'E68%
ONILY¥3dO 00°002%
ONILY¥3dO 00°00S$
ONILY¥3dO 00°005$
ONILYY¥3IJO 02'58€°2$
ONILVYIdO 0000£$
ONILYY3HO 00°SLLS
ONILVYIdO 26'L0L$
ONILVYd3dO 0006£$
ONILYY¥IdO 00'5L$

ONILYH3dO St'EE8s

junowy paljddy

YANHD'VdWVA VIAV/SLYIHS OWSOD §202/2L/€
JAS HOASd YdINVd 72 DD 520¢ 934 §202/2L/¢
DAS HDASd VdINYd 18 DD S202 NVI S202/2L/¢€

Y3dY SY11vA/STI0L DONIDANS B 85 5202/2L/€
TOOHDS ¥NdS NOILINL O4Y S202/2L/¢E

S1739 IAMA SYIHSYM WHOJ §202/2L/€
YIHSYMHSIA 4VD 5202 VN S202/eL/¢E
LINIWCINDI ¥ILNID SINLIH §202/2L/E

SOVL FTDIHIA 13374 9 5202 UVIN S20e/CL/€

SIWOOY 0LX 3LIN ¥ IVDINNDNL O4Y $202/2L/€

Ov4d dIV 72 XIAN3gG IIN3S 13D INT9 S20e/2L/€

HIVdIY IATYA HILVM IINIS IN19 S20e/zL/E
Ad3LLvd IW3S 1aD ILHM Se0e/eL/E

av NOIS 18 HOSNOJS WY3IL 5202 $202/2L/¢E
STVIN AV3IU8 dS ILYNOQ/ININ §202/2L/E
STV3IN Av3dd dS/3LVNOAJ OIWSOD §20e2/2L/€
SYIVd3Y Y3108 VIY3L134vD §202/2L/¢€

TYMINTY SINA YIGWVHD OTIIVINY S202/eL/E

dILNRd ALTNDVYS DD dIVdIY Se0e/ZL/E

S311ddNS YOT0D OWSOD OTIIVINY 5202/2L/¢€

¥202/6/€ IdIdWN 98 S202/LL/¢E
055430 334 LINd dOLS 5202/0L/€
3417139019 S¢/8¢/2 520¢/0L/€

uondudsaqg uonpoesuel]  Ijeq Juawled

8E06
LE06
LE06
9€06
S5&06
€06
£e06
cE06
LEOG
0t06
6206
6206
6206
8¢06
L206
L206
9¢06
Sc06
¥206
€206
L¢06
0554#2D 334 1LNd dO1S

ccoe

Jaquinp juswied

X4 LdIHS

DAS T¥DID0TOHIAS S3PIS NIdO
DAS T¥IIDOTOHDIAS S3PIS NIdO
ALIAOHLNY AVMTIOL SYX31 HLYON
3937102 ALINNWIWOD SANVIVSIN
AlddNS dH

JONI av1023

D71 ‘HIONIYLS 78 SSINLIH DINVYNAC
Y0O1237102-40OSS3SSY XYL ‘0D AFINOd
NNI 143530

dIvdId XDNYL 7 INFNCINDI MD
dIVdIY ADNYL B LINIJWAINDI MD
dIVdIY XDNYL 78 LINJNCINDI MD
AN9V3T I1LLIT NOAN3YVID
39371702 NOAN3dY1D

3937702 NOAN3YY1D

SNOILNTOS ¥ILVYM FINOSIMY
ADHINWNOD 40 YIGNVYHD OTTIHVINY
AlddNS YINOL ¥3sviNndov

AlddNS ALNY34 T1I¥YDDIN ONOYLSINYY
AYNDW NOf

JINVE TYNOILYN ONIdY3IH
3417139019

WeN lopuap

S20¢ "yd2iein

UM SHIAYD

abajjo) uopuaie)

27




ONILVYIJO 05 LET'LS
ONILYYIdO 2v'92L%
ONILYYIdO SLLES
ONILYY3IJO 8569%
ONILVYIdO L6'9V8'LS
ONILYYIJO S2'8ES'ES
ONILVYIdO 8676L$
ONILYY3IJO 9€99%
ONILYYIdO L6'S0€S
ONILVY3dO 00584
ONILYYIdO 00°66L%
ONILVYIdO 65°€9LS
ONILVYIdO 96'9¥9'L$
ONILVYIdO 6£2€2$
ONILVYIdO 08°225$
ONILYYIdO 88F8E$
DNILYYIdO 00°008'2$
DNILYYIdO 00°05€$
ONILYY3IdO 96°10L%
ONILVYIdO L6'98%
ONILYYIdO 6072L$
ONILYYIdO 26'98L$
ONILYYIO t725$

aijoeogay)y  junowy payddy

Se/e/e-ve/2 ALMND3S SNdWVD DD §202/2L/€
$317ddNS 1d3a OLNV DD 5202 YV §202/2L/€
S31ddNS 8v1 WIS B LNIVIN YdWVYd 5202/2L/€

dIVd3Y INIHDOVIN 3DI VdINVd §202/2L/€
§202/6-¥/€ NOLSNOH® S1VIW 5202/2L/¢E
8-//€ ONINdS D18 ®@ 89 5202/¢L/€

vSSIA0®@ Tv3IW 98N S20e/2L/E
ANV11IAII@6/E STVIN IAVIE 5202/2L/E
ANVIdIN® STVIN 98N 520¢/2L/E
dIHSYIGNIN ONIHDOVOD DEVN/FaIN S202/2L/€
Lg/2 ™ 0e/e STYAW INOH 9aIN szoz/el/e
S890OH® VAW 88M S202/2L/E

ANGYIY ® LSID3d DIVN/INV18 520¢/2L/€
S990H® STV3IN 99N §202/2L/¢€

IN3IACINDI SANNOYD D2/13531a §202/2L/E
3SV3T 31LLOT ONIATIM VdWVd 5202/2L/E
IIYOWNDNL®AINOW 1vIW O4Y S202/2L/E
"1S1934 INOD MOVN SAT3IIHS ™™ S202/ZL/¢€
Y1OAVA'S@SIXVL ANVTADIYLS v20e S20e/zZL/€
JIM12373 HO3L-OA STUVIN S20e/2L/E

JIYLD3TI dJOHS S3Yd S20C UVIN 5202/2L/E
J14123713 ISNOH S3dd 5202 ¥VIN S20¢e/2L/€

YILVYM 311108 SSIHATIHD §202934 S20e/eL/E

uondudsaqg uondesues]  ajeq juawdled

£90£00000000.143
290€00000000143
LS0€00000000.143
L90€00000000143
Se/2L/e Z#dIAING
S2/LL/E 113SSNYD
S2/LL/€ NV4HD0D'd
G2/1LL/E NVYHDOD'8
S2/LL/€ NVYHDOD'd
SZ/LL/E NVdHDOD'd
S2/LL/€ NV4HDOD'd
S2/LL/€ NV4HDOD'd
S2/LL/€ NVdHDOD'd
S2/LL/€ NVYHDO0D'd
S¥06

06

€V06

¢06

L¥06

006

006

006

6806

Jaquiny juawied

"DNI'SIIYLSNANI ALIND3S ILVISTIV

211 'WN310Y13d 93V

271 'VdINVd TIVMAdYH 30V

271 'VdNVd TIVMAYYH 30V
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

$13N4 91

ONI'LNIWCINDI %8 SYO 3aNI
¥3SSTHD AL

23S 'A¥V1D VIL O/ VV4SYL
YINSYIL ALNNOD ATINS
¥IMO DIY1D313 NYILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd DI¥LD313 NYILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd JI¥10313 N¥ILSIMHLNOS
SONIYdS Yu3IS

awepN J0puap

5202 ‘Yyd1eN

UMM SH3YD

abajjo) uopuase]d

28



DNILYY3IdO L9951$
ONILYYIdO vL'0ES
ONILYYIdO LL'¥L$
ONILYY3IdO 02722}
ONILV4IdO L6'8SL'8LS
ONILYYIdO Z1'€26%
ONILY43IdO 000523
ONILY43IdO 00°000'L$
ONILYYIdO 00 70E'ES
9NILY43IdO 00°000'L$
ONILYYIdO 00°000'F$
ONILY43dO 0005+
ONILVYIdO 09'LY$
ONILYYIdO 08'%2ZL$
ONILY4IdO 0Z'€8$
ONILYYIdO 20'69%
ONILYY3IdO 00052%
ONILYYIdO 52'25$
ONILYYIdO SL'8L$
ONILYY3IdO SL'861%
ONILYY3dO S¥'L12'es
ONILVYIdO 8rE2L$
ONILVYY¥IdO 95'Lev$

apjoogypray)y  junowy payddy

311ddNS 1d3Ad INIVIN DD §202 834 S202/2L/¢

S317ddNS 231 520¢ 934
LISIA DODSOVS/SANIYA
S334 ANN43Y S20¢ 834

Seoe/eL/e
Seoe/eL/e
Seoe/elL/e

5202/5/€ IM DNIT1IE QdvOg S20e/2L/€

¥VD TVLINIY X31 5202 4V

SINDV1d YOINIS SH IAVYONT
1N3IOV AV SS3HATIHD 5202 VN
XWOX 1 IN3IDV aV VdINVd 5202 YVIN
IN3OV aV TIIVIAY 5202 VN
IN3IOV AV NOANIEVID 5202 ¥VIN
OWSOD VIAV SIATIHS 8 SHOUYIN
ONIAQIYHS SSIAATIHD S20¢ 934
ONIAd3yHS DD S¢0¢ 934

ONIQA3IYHS VdNVd S20¢ 934

S31NddNS 13A O3A0Y'N

Seoe/eL/e
Seoe/el/e
seoe/el/e
seoe/eL/e
Seoe/eL/e
seoe/eL/e
Seoe/eL/e
Seoe/el/e
Seoe/elL/e
Seoe/elL/e
Seoe/eL/e

dIHSYOSNOJS %S S.NOIT 5202 5202/2L/€

SIWYO4INN SHDIH AGOL 520¢ 934
SIWYO4INN adi 5nod 520¢ 934
SWYO4INN 1434 INIVIN DD §202434

Seoe/elL/e
seoe/el/s
seoe/eL/e

SIPAOVIWVIL O3IA0Y L2 S202/2L/E

dSIa ®? ¥31¥M 311108 DD 5202934

DAS INOHd YdINVd 5202 YVIN

uonduisag uondesues)

Seoe/elL/e
Seoe/el/t

ajeq jJuawhed

£/0€00000000143
££0€00000000.143
££0€00000000143
9£0€00000000143
520€00000000143
¥/0€00000000143
€./0€00000000143
¢/0€00000000143
¢/0€00000000143
¢/0€00000000143
¢/0£00000000143
1 £0€00000000143
0.0€00000000143
0£0€£00000000143
0£0£00000000143
690€00000000143
890£00000000143
£90€00000000143
£90€£00000000143
£90€00000000143
990£00000000143
$90£00000000143
¥90£00000000143

Jaquinp juawied

ONI JAVS B AVd SIMOT

DNI 3AVS B AVd SIMOT

DNI 3AVS B AVd SAMOT

JANVE TYNOILYN ONIYYIH

3DIAY3S ONINIAQ NY3LSIM LVIIO
D11 'S3DIAY3S NV3

ONIAVIONT 31173

ONILINIVYIN N 379N0A

ONILIIYYIA N 319N0d

ONILINYVIN N 378N0A

ONILIIYVYIA N 319N0d
ONILOVYLINOD 'S 3719N0A

I9VHOLS B ONIAAIYHS LNIWNDOA
J9VYOLS B ONIGJIYHS LNINNDO0A
JOVYOLS B ONIAJIYHS LNIWNDOA
“DNI DAS AYYNIYILIA NOANIHVID
4N1D SNOIT NOANIdv1D

L6# NOILYYOdHOD SVYLINID

L6F# NOILYYOdHYOD SVYINID

L6r# NOILYYOdHOD SVINID

"DNI 'SIINVAINOD 1104dVD
aupenby

SNOILVYDINNWIWOD T31HD31 VNV
JwepN J0pudp

§202 ‘Yaiew

UM SH29YD

abajjon uopuase]y

29




ONILVYIdO 00°066%
ONILVYIdO LLS8L'ES
ONILYYIdO 667L$
ONILYY¥3dO 00002'v$
ONILVYIdO €6'8L$
ONILVYIdO €8'55$
ONILVYIdO 2289L%
ONILYYIdO L6092
ONILVYIdO L080LS
ONILYYIdO EFL6LS
ONILYYIdO 2LLLLS
ONILYYIO B6ESS
ONILVYIdO 0£'52$
ONILYYIdO 22°9v5$
ONILYYIdO 00°005°E$
ONILYYIdO 00°L0T$
ONILYYIdO LL'EL9%
ONILVYIdO 00°€8LS
ONILYYIdO S6'E0E$
ONILYHIdO 0628€'L$
ONILVYIdO 66FL$
ONILVYIdO LFIL$

ONILVYH3IdO ¥6°02$

dijooqpayd  junowy payddy

FYVMLIOS LSISSV IV S20e/2L/E

“434INOD SIWVD/ODVIIHD/SLHOINS S202/eL/E
dIHSYI8WIN INTdd NOZVYINY S202/2L/€
SNOILVYLSIDIY INOD SIWVD/SISIHL S202/2L/€
SYIANILXI dOYA B S.VHINVI/TIIM S20e/2L/E
SL¥Vd INIHDVIA ONIHSYM IWYOd 5202/2L/€
"AILDV NLS/VONIM INVID S13S 9 5202/2L/¢€
D8 Y04 SDILS 100d S202/¢L/e

$311ddNS OWSOD OTIYINY S20e/2L/€
ANV1AIN@STVIN 88M S202/2L/E

SE90H® V3N 99M S202/eL/E

dV¥M3Idd 99M S20e/eL/E

JOVNDVd dIHS/IDOVLSOd 98M Se0e/elL/t
ANVT13IATT®6/E STVIN 98M S202/2L/¢E
M3IIATY 3LISI40 DODSDIVS §202/2L/€E
INIHOYIN 39VLSOd VdWVd S2HLDE S202/2L/€
ANIHDVIN 39V1SOd DD S2Y1DE Se0e/2L/€
INOHd SSFYATIHD 5202 ¥V S202/ZL/E
S1¥vd NOILINSI IIN3S JLIHM S202/2L/€

I3S 1A 3N18 DAS @ IONVHD 110 S20e/2L/€
S311ddNS 1d3a 11 2D 5202 934 5202/2L/€
Y¥3ILVYM @31LLO8 SIILIAILDY NLS S202/2L/¢

Y3LVM SAILIAILIDY LNIANLS 5202/2L/€E

uondudsag uondesuel]  3jeq Juswled

SZ/LL/E Li#VSIA
SZ/LL/E Li#VSIA
SZ/LL/E Li#VSIA
SC/LL/E Li#VSIA
SC/LL/E Li#VSIA
SZ/LL/E Li#VSIA
SZ/LL/E Li#VSIA
SZ/LL/E Li#VSIA
SZ/LL/E Li#VSIA
SZ/LL/E SAINVIN
Se/LL/E SINVIN
Se/LL/E SANVIN
S2/LL/E SANVIN
Se/LL/E SINVIN
280£00000000143
L80€£00000000.L43
080£00000000.143
6.0£00000000141
8.0€00000000144
8.0€00000000.143
£/0€00000000143
£20€00000000.143

££0€00000000143

Jaquinp juawied

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

D0D-SOVS

TVIONVYNIL W40 SIMOE AINLId
IVIDONYNIH Tvd019 SIMOE AINLId
D71 'SNOILNTOS OIYLNAS
D71 TVYINID NI S1dvd
D71 1VY3INID NI S1dvd
DNI JAVS B AVd S.AMOT
ONIIAVS B AVd S.IMOT
DNI JAVS 8 AVd S,AMO1
JwepN Jopuap

S202 'ya1ew

UM SHI3YD

abajjo) uopuasep

30




anioogyayd

ONILVYIdO 00'59%
ONILYHIdO 00°08€%
ONILYY3IdO 00°00L$
ONILVYIdO 05999%
DNILVYIdO 00°00+%
ONILYHIdO 00°002%
ONILYY3IdO ¥20EL$
DNILVYIdO 29'8E$
ONILYYIdO LY ELES
ONILYY3IdO L¥'L80'L$
ONILVY3dO Li'e8s$
ONILVYIdO 2L 0LES
ONILVYIdO L6T9$
ONILYYIdO 0£°€LS
ONILYYIdO 9¥0ves
ONILYY3IdO £0'65%
ONILYY3dO 86'58L$
ONILYY3dO 9¥'0Z$
ONILYY3dO 9£'062$%
ONILYYIMO 86'€8%
ONILYYIdO 2L'L52°1$
ONILYY3dO 00°000'€$

ONILYY3dO 00°000°L$
junowy paiddy

IYMINIY TVNNNY S202 5202/92/¢
S202/LL/€ NN 89 5202/9¢/¢€

Y3IAANS $ TIAVYL OFAOYIN S202/92/¢€

TIVH NV1IHd@¥31109 d1Vd3Id §20¢/9¢/€
"1DINNOD SSINISNG YIGNVYHD YINY §20¢/92/¢€
DD@SYILNIYd 2 ¥IVdIY 5202/9¢2/€

Y010 LN3ITD OWSOD YNV §202/92/¢
HOT0D LN3ITD OWSOD OTTIVINY §202/92/¢€
319VLANNOY TIDNNOD/SHOOEILON §202/92/¢
13Nd SLY3IW/ADO0LST S2UYIN §202/52/¢€
"‘NYNOLDIY/13INS 89M 334IS3A S20e/52/€
13Nd TIAVYL 8S 5202 ¥VIN §202/92/¢

§2/6/€ 13N4 IAVDO 99M/IAVTE S202/52/€
ANV113AIT@TINS 88M/DIVE §5202/5¢2/€
NYNOL 934 1IN 99M/AYVYIN §202/92/¢€
ANVT13AII@7INd 99M/33HISIA 5202/92/€
73N4 1IAVYL 88 5202 YVIN 520¢/5¢2/¢€

73N4 LINYD3Y 99M 5202 ¥VIN 5202/52/¢
13N4 TIAVYL O4Y S202 YVW 5202/5¢2/€
ANV1I3AT@TINS 9IMAYVIN §202/52/¢€
SV9 SSIUATIHD S20¢ 934 S20e/ve/€

334 ONILSOH IWY041V¥1d/52dS 5202/6L/¢€
AD3YM IIN3S 1dD/318VLONDIA S202/LL/E

uonnduisaqg uonodesuel]  ajeq Jusawled

€506

2506

L506

0s06

6¥06

8106

L¥06

L¥06

906

YIOVAOA 5202 ¥VIN
YIOVAOA S20C HVYIN
YIDOVAOA 5202 HVIN
YIOVAOA 5202 dVIN
YIDVAOA 5202 dVIN
YIDVAOA 5202 dVIN
YIOVAOA 5202 YVIN
HIDOVAOA S20¢ "VIN
HIDOVAOA S20¢ dVIN
YIDOVAOA 5202 dYIN
YIOVAOA 5202 VN
SVD SSIYATHI/S5283d
ONILSOH WNIAVDV/SedS

ADIWMNLS 1aD/10NAa3a

Jaquinp jusawdied

Y¥INOD XD0ddVD IHL

VdVHD NYAYE

SYANVYL 1348

SNOILNTOS Y3LVM INOSIMY
FDUINWNOD 40 YIFNVHD OTTIHVINY
A1ddNS YINOL ¥3Sv1Ndv

A1ddNS ALNY3E TIVIDN ONOYLSINYY
A1ddNS ALNY3E TIVIDN DNOYLSNYY
DUl uudwiy

YIOVAOA ANVE SN

YIOVAOA ANVE 'S'N

YIOVAOA ANVE SN

YIDVAOA ANYE SN

YIDVAOA JNVE SN

YIDOVAOA JNVE 'S'N

YIOVAOA JNVE 'S'N

YIOVAOA ANYE SN

YIOVAOA ANVE 'S'N

YIOVAOA ANYE ‘SN

YIOVAOA ANVE SN

05S089£2S0€ ADYINI SONLY
WNILYOSNOD 39317100 WN3IAVYIOY
INIWIDVYNYIN JISIY 9SVL

awep J0puap

520z 'yruen

UM SHI3YD

abajjo) uopuase])

31



ONILYY3IdO L6°10€$
ONILYYIdO 85°L66°0LS
ONILYYIdO LI LES
ONILYYIdO 08°07$
ONILYYIdO 66 L70'L$
ONILYYIdO 6/'628%
ONILYY3IdO £L'106%
ONILYYIdO 8F2LES
ONILYYIdO 89°L$
ONILYYIdO 0LLL$
ONILYYIdO 0¥ bP$
ONILYYIdO €5°56F'L$
ONILYYIJO §2°628'L$
ONILYYIdO 00'8ET'E$
ONILYYIdO 00%95'€$
ONILYYIJO 00°08F'€$
ONILYYIdO 00058
ONILYYIdO €L0V6'LS
ONILVYIdO 66'€$
ONILYY¥3JO 00°002$
ONILY43dO 00'76¢$
ONILYYIJO 6L°0ELS
ONILYYIdO LO'96L$

aijeoqydayd  junowy paiddy

SLIHDIT 13341S DD 5202 ¥V S202/92/¢
JIY13313 SNdWVD DD 5202 ¥V §202/92/¢
HO10D OWSOD VINY 5202/92/¢

S311ddNS YOTOD OTIEVINY 5202/92/¢€
§2/¥2/2 111434 39VLS0Od DD 5¢0¢/92/¢

SOVE NA SSIHATIHD §20¢/9¢2/¢

SOvVE NA VdWYd 5202/92/¢€

1ddNS ANOWIY3D % LINYD3Y MH1d 5202/9¢/¢
S1Tv4 VLHDIM 40 HLHON S1101 8S 5202/92/€
SY11va® ST10L 98 S¢0e/9e/¢

HLYOM L4®@S110L WV3L SLYIW §202/9¢2/¢
DI1¥12373 SSIUANIHD S20¢ 834 §202/9¢2/€
S3ddNS 3DNA/4NdS O4d S202/92/¢€
ONIYdS D19 ¥ILYVYHD 98 5202/92/€
ANYIAIN ¥3LYVHD 99N/89M S202/9¢2/¢
NN 'S890H ¥3LYVHD 89N/88M S202/92/¢€
DD OL ¥D01S LSIINOD INVH S202¢/9¢/¢€
SNdWYD DD Y04 S319VL ONIA104 S202/9¢2/€
S91Ng ¥YIANITE IW3S 1aD S202/92¢/¢€

107 DONINYVd OT1IVYINY 5202 HdV S202/9¢/€
YILYM OTTIIVINY 5202 YVIN S202/92/¢€
IAIMA QEVH/TTIM S202/92/¢

IONVYE Y04 HILNIYd dH §202/92/€

uondudsag uondesuel]  ajeq Juawled

6906
6906
8906
8906
£906
9906
9906
5906
906
€906
€906
€906
1906
0906
0906
0906
6506
8506
L506
9506
5506
7506

7506

Jaquinp juawihed

¥IMOd DI41D0313 NY3LSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd DI¥1D313 NYILSIMHLNOS
OTIHVINY LYVINOYd VY
OTIRVINY LdVINOYd vAd

¥4IMOd 3SVYHDIHNd

JSYNN L3IAXD0d

ISYUNN 13%00d

YddV V13HL IHd

AVd 31V1d-V1O

ALIMOHLNY AVMTIOL SVX31 HLHON
ALIMOHLNY AVMTIOL SYX31 HLHON
ADYINT INVIT3Y

SATIHAANNH LLYIN

2711 'HOVYOD YOLOW AVAITOH

D71 "HOYOD HOLOW AVAITOH

D11 "HOVYOD YOLOW AVAITOH
ONBIDNYL 18dr

SOAS 4D 10d3d IWOH 3HL
A1ddNS 8 S1¥Vd INIONI
OTINVIAY 40 ALID

OTIEVYINY 40 ALID

ONI INJIWNYIAOCD MAD

ONI INJWNYIACO MAD

awepN Jopuan

S20Z "Y1

UauIM syaeyd

abajjo) uopuaie])

32



ONILYYIdO €v'L82%
ONILVY3IdO 05°58L$
ONILYY3IdO 2Z70¢E$
ONILYY3IdO 2T’ 9res
ONILYY3IdO 8€'892$
ONILYY3dO 00°LL6$
ONILVY3IdO §9'82%
ONILYY3IdO 05'S6L°LS
ONILYY3dO 2978$
ONILYY3IdO L'28L%
ONILYY3IdO 9€°216'L
ONILYY3IdO 00°0L2'L$
ONILYYIdO S0'2L$
ONILYYIdO 00°005'2$
ONILYYIdO 66'L2L%
ONILYY3IdO L¥'€2S$
ONILYYIJO 00°005%
ONILYYIdO 60°€2E$
ONILYY3IdO 8¥'82%
ONILYYIdO 6092L%
ONILY4IdO 5626V%
ONILYYIdO 00°0F$
ONILYY3IJO 00°008'L$

al jooqyayd junowy paiddy

XV1 dOYd/431dOD ISUNN STIVIN §202/92/¢
Y3IdOD OTIYVINY 5202 YVYIN S20¢/92/¢

XV1 dOdd/d31d0D AdvHal1 STYVYIN 5202/92/€
XV1 ALY3IdOYd/431d0D DVE STUVIN S202/92/€
XVL AL¥3dOdd B AdOD O44/STdVIN §202/92/¢
318VD VdWVd 520¢ YV §20¢/92/¢

S31NddNS OWSOD YdWVd §202/92/¢€

@334 XD0LS ONIDAN( §202/92/€

YOLDINNOD D1 ONOAT1IM VdINVd §20¢2/9¢/€
INOHd OTIINVINY S20¢ YVIN S202/9¢/¢€

INIT L-1 2D 5202 4VIN §202/9¢/€

§202/6-€/€ ALIIND3S 2D S202/9¢/¢€

ST00L 1430 LNIVIN VdIAVd §20¢/9¢2/¢€
OLLONIW YNNVIIVIN S334 1vD31 S20¢/9¢/¢€
AYddS ON8 YdNVd S202 YVIN S20¢/92/€
JI41D373 OTTIVIAY S202 934 S20e/92/¢
YIAANS/$ 1IAVHL OFA0Y'M S5202/92/¢€

3SV37 311108 ONIA13IM YdINVd/DD §202/92/€
YINVIN 138V1/1d3A LI S202/92/¢€

VI SINIANLS VYdWVd $202/92/€
33440D/SHDVNS ¥3LNID SSIDONS §202/92/¢
NOILdIYDSENS TYNNNY 5202 5202/9¢/€

dIHSY3gWIN S202 9SVL 520¢2/9¢2/¢

uondudsag uondesues]  ajeq yuawfed

060€00000000143
060£00000000.143
060£00000000.143
060€£00000000.143
060€£00000000143
680£00000000.143
880£00000000.143
/80€00000000L43
980£00000000.143
$80£00000000L43
$80£00000000L43
¥#80£00000000.143
€80£00000000143
L106
9.06
5206
?L06
€206
¢L06
¢L06
¢L06
LL06
0L06

J1aqunp juawied

DNI S3DIAY3S TVIONVNI4 NONVD
ONI SIDIAYIS TVIONVNIZ NONVD
DNI S3DIAYIS TYIDNVNI4 NONVD
DNI SIDIAYIS TVIDNVYNIA NONVD
DNI S3DIAY3S TYIDNVNI4 NONVD
55269870 L#LHOITAYVIS

XYINING

SAYVAQII4 1004040 B L13¥4ve
ININdINDI ¥4IMOd O B g
SNOILYDINNIWIWOD T3LHD3L VNV

SNOILYOINNIWWOD T3LHDIL VNV

"DNI'SIIYLSNANI ALMNDIS ILVISTIV

D11 'VdINVd T¥YMAYYH 3DV
J11d ‘MV1 ZINDSYA va13zZ
JOYLNOD 153d ALID MOT13A
ADYINT 130X

HLIWS LLYAM
ONI'LNINGINDI B SV¥D IANN
INO TVLIdYD/LIVINTYM
INO TVLIdVD/LIVINTYM
INO TVLIdYD/LYVINTYM
SNOILYDNENd ALNNOD-141
LINIWIOYNVIN S 851
Jwep Jopudp

S202 ‘Yarew

Uap A s29Yyd

abajjo) uopuaie|)

33



ONILYYIdO 00'08€$
ONILYY3IdO 66'EvLS
ONILVYIdO 29'89%
ONILYYIdO 66'LLLS
ONILYYIdO §L°29L°2%
ONILVYIdO EL'68%
ONILYY3dO 9L'LPS
ONILYYIdO 00'995%
ONILYYIdO 89'0.6%
ONILYYIdO 00°€8L%
ONILYYIdO 0000€%
ONILYY3IdO 000£9'2$
ONILYYIdO 0008€%
ONILYYIdO L§258'E$
ONILYYIO LE8SL'BLY
ONILYYIdO 00'52€%
ONILYYIdO ¥L¥8r$
ONILYYIdO 0008€%
ONILYYIdO 28'688%
ONILYY3IdO 2'oves
ONILYY3IdO 89v2€$
ONILYYIdO 62'€8€$

ONILYH3IdO 8E'89¢$

ailyooqyazyd junowy paijddy

S202/91/€ IYIdINN 89 S202/9¢/€

39ANLYYD YILNIYd'9 AYYIHS §202/9¢/¢
I1DAIY LYY YILNIId/SANYYS 1348 5202/92/¢€
39A4.LYVD YILNIYd ALTNDYL DD 5202/92/€
SYIVHD ALINDIV4 DD 9L §20¢/9¢/¢€
$311ddNS 321440 a3 NV S202/92/€
S31NddNS 321440 3AIv'4 2D §202/9z/¢€
S3NddNS a13id 99 5202/92/¢€

SANNOYD DD AVHdS dIIM 5202/9¢2/¢€
INOHd SSIYQTIHD 5202 ¥VIN 5202/92/€

334 DAS S¥Vd 5202 NI 520¢/9¢2/¢€

140ddNS 83IM S202 ¥dV 520¢/9¢2/¢
S202/9L/€ IYIdNN 99 5202/92/¢

S2/61/€ IM DNITNIE QY¥V0d 520¢/92/¢
S2/eL/€ IM ONIMIE A¥v09g Se0e/92/€
NOILDIdSNI TNSNV/TIVH SINIDIY 5202/92/€
HILVM VdWVd 5202 HVIN 5202/92/€

S2/LL/€ IdIdWN 99 5202/92/€

4373344 NIITVYM 4vD/dIvdIY 5202/9¢2/¢€

XVL1 d0dd/431d0D ¥aTIHD STHYIN S20¢2/92/€
XV1 dOdd/431d0D VdINVd STUVIN §202/9¢2/¢
XVL1 dO¥d/431d0D NINAY S2UVIN $202/92/€
XV1 dO¥d/431d0D DASNLS STUVIN 5202/9¢2/¢

uondudsaq uonoesuel]  ajeq Juawdled

¢01€00000000143
LOLEO0000000.L43
LOLEO0000000.L43
LOL€00000000143
L0L€00000000143
LO0L£00000000143
LOLE00000000143
001€00000000.143
001€00000000.143
660€00000000.143
860£00000000.143
£60€00000000143
960€£00000000143
§60€00000000.143
560£00000000143
#¥60€00000000143
£60€00000000143
260£00000000.143
L60€00000000143
060£00000000.143
060€00000000.143
060€00000000L43

060€00000000.L43

Jaquinp juswdeyq

VYANINITIIA 3949039 ANOWAVY
05269L¢# NOILYHOdHOD 1IN0
0526912# NOILYYOddOD 11IND
0S.469L2# NOILYYOddOD 11IND
0S469L2# NOILYYO4d0D 11IND
0546912# NOILYHOdd0D T1IND
0546912# NOILYYOdd0D T1IND

SITVS W3IHD -Odd

S3TVS W3IHD -Odd

D77 'SNOILNTOS OIYLNAS

Sdvd

‘0D 13:ASvd advLSNIN

AJSINVY NVNIIA

IDIAYIS ONINIAQ NYILSIM LVIHO
IDIAYAS ONINIQ NYILSIM 1VIYO
DNI'SIWILSAS ALIAVS IMVHIYIL
9tS/S¥S/661/567 YdINVd 4O ALID
VAVYN AV 43HdOLSIdHD

/¥ B 1V¥IH LNO TIHD

DNI SIDIAY3S TYIDNVNI4 NONVD
DNI SIDIAY3S TYIDNVYNI4 NONVD
DNI SIDIAYIS TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD
DNI SIDIAYIS TYIDNVYNI4 NONVD
3wepN J0puaj

5202 "Yrew

UM SHI3YD

abajjo) uopuase])

34



ONILYY3IdO 0022L'2$
ONILYY3IdO L9°06L$%
ONILYYIJO 009FE'LE
ONILYY3IdO 00°50L'L$
ONILYY3dO 00998%
ONILYYIdO 00'528'L$
ONILYYIdO 00°000'2$
ONILYYIdO 0000L%
ONILYYIO 00°585%
ONILYYIdO SETHE'LLS
ONILYYIdO 58PS
ONILYYIdO 98'55%
ONILVYIdO 61°061$
ONILYYIdO 6t 78L$
ONILYYIO €5°921%
ONILYYIdO 0€'98%
ONILYY3IdO 8L'06%
ONILYY3dO ¥L'OLLS
ONILYY3IdO §1'95%
ONILYY3dO v8'6LS
ONILYY3IdO 61°25L$
ONILVY3IdO 006%
ONILVYY3IdO 90'68L6L%

alooqyreyd junowy paiddy

punyay ¥29yD S20e/L2/€

punyay %28Yd S20¢/L2/¢€

punyay 234D §20¢/L2/¢

pungay ¥23Yd Se0e/L2/€

punyay 329Yd 520e/L2/€

punyay ¥23yd Se0e/Le/€

punyay 329yd se0e/Le/e

punjay 329yd Se0e/L2/€

INJFWLVIHL ¥ILVM ¥3T71089 WH0Q 520¢/9¢/€
3I9VYOLS ANO1D B ISNIDI1 ANO1D §202/92/€
SAYVD SSINISNG OWSOD SSIUATHD §202/92/¢
SAYVD SSINISNG VSSITNM 520¢/92/€
S3NddNS OWSOD VdINVd S202 934 §5202/92/¢€
ddNS TVIdOLSND VdINVd S202 934 S202/92/¢
3SN B ¥3IId0D DAS NLS 6/7-0L/€ S202/92/¢€
3SN BYIIdOD SSIUATHD 6/¥-0L/€ 5202/92/€
3SN B ¥3IId0D YdWVd 6/F-0L/€ 5202/92/€
3SN 1B ¥31dOD O4Y 6/¥-01L/€ 5202/92/€

3SN B ¥31dOD NINAY 6/¥-0L/€ S202/92/€
3SN % ¥3IdOD AYV eI 6/-01/€ S20¢/92/¢
3SN %@ ¥31dOD ISYNN 6/-01/€ S20¢/92/¢
Y31dOD Dve 6/%-0L/€ 5202/92/€

$334 140ddNS S202 ¥dV 5202/92/€

uondunsag uondesues]  ajeq Jusawdhed

L806
5806
£806
2806
L1806
0806
6106
8106
801€00000000143
£01€00000000143
901L€00000000143
901L€00000000143
S0L€00000000.143
S01L€00000000143
¥01£00000000143
#01L€00000000.141
¥0L£00000000143
¥01L€00000000.143
#01L€00000000.143
¥#01£00000000143
¥#01£00000000143
#01£00000000143
€01£00000000143

1aquinp jusawifed

qwe Jajueyd sued

suowiwy a|oYdIN SIPUSM
youeug eiysaue] euuosnyea)
[BH J3UUB| MBUIRA
zanbuuj esiuy a1feH
Aspeym neim aben

sploufay JledoN 24y

apjuIH uolke)d uyor
ANVdWOD 33Z v¥8a D11'003Z
DNI "BfnA

SYILNIYd T13SSNY AINLIHM
SYILNIId T73SSNY AINLIHM
9680/8680#12DV SONIQTOH LSHIHINN
9680/8680#LDDV SONIATOH LSHI4INN
SINIHDOVIN 321440 YSODSYL
SINIHDOVIN 301440 YSODSVYL
SINIHOVIN 321440 YSODSVL
SINIHOVIN 321440 YSODSVL
SINIHOVIN 321440 YSODSVL
SANIHOVIN 321440 YSODSVL
SANIHOVYIN 301440 VSODSVL
SINIHDOVI 321440 VSODSVL
SNOILNIOS SSINISNG NNY
awep Jopuap

5202 'Yya1ey

UM s§23Yd

abajjo) uopuale])

35



al joogyayd

ONILYY3dO 90°25L$
ONILYYIdO 6t'6E2$
DNILYY3dO 00°095$
ONILYYIdO LOFLLS
ONILYHIdO 09°2LES
ONILYYIdO 282r$
ONILYY3dO 6L°8L$
ONILYY3dO ¥6'9L$
ONILYYIdO 99'058'€$
ONILYY3IdO 00'9€L$
ONILYY3IdO 25°€25%
ONILYYIdO 02'12L$
ONILYYIdO €B'LELS
ONILYYIdO r0'6£2'ES
ONILYY3IdO £52£9%
ONILYY3dO L6'79%
ONILYYIdO tF2e8'L$
DNILYYIdO 02'562%
ONILYYIdO 00°0FE$
ONILYY3dO 00°L9€'L$
ONILVYIdO L9061
DNILY¥IdO 00°€25'2$

ONILYY3IdO 00't8E$

junowy paiddy

410M LVIYO@dIA WOOU/NATLIVA §202/Le/€
1¥Vd HDOVIN ONIHSYM/8YT ONISYNN 5202/L2/€
DAS ANITYVLS 5202 dVIN S20¢2/Le/E
dIHSYIGNIN JNIYd TYNNNY L#VSIA §202/L2/¢
ONIddIHS ¥YIN/S33d NNNY AJIdOHS S20¢/L2/¢
13Nd dNADId LNIVIN VdWVd §202/L¢/€

13N4 NNY HOVOY §20¢/L2/¢

73Nd NNY HOVYOY Se20e/Le/€

NYNOL TYNOIDIY 9M S202/L2/€

STVIIN XV3Id8 DNIYdS 98M §e0e/Le/€

STVIN Mv3dg ONIYdS 8S Se0e/Le/E
SNLIV@TVIW INVIL 8S §20¢/L¢/€
MIIANIVId@TVIN INVIL 8S §202/L2/€
NOLSNOH®WWYIL ¥D01S1 520¢/L2/¢€
S31NddNS LSIINOD ONIANNT S20e/L2/€

VAN LINYDIY/ANNHOI §202/L2/€

STVIN v3y8 ONIYS 89 5202/.2/¢
VSSIAO®TILOH 88 5202/.2/¢

151934 8 ANOD DAVN INDIZ/INV19 S202/L2/€
punyay X28Yyd sg0e/Le/E

punyay 323Y3 S20¢/Le/€

punjay X23Y3 S20e/Le/E

punyay %23Y3 Sz0z/Le/e

uondudsag uondesues]  ajeq Judwied

SC02/LT/E THVSIA
S202/L2/€ L#YSIA
S202/L2/€ L#YSIA
S202/L2/E L#YSIA
S20e/L2/E L#VSIA
§20¢/12/€ VdNVd
Se0e/Le/e VdNvd
S20e/Le/E VdNvd
Se0e/Le/g SAINVIN
Se0e/Le/€ SINVIN
§2/L2/€ YIANVYXIV
§¢/L2/€ YIANVYXIVT
S¢/L2/€ YIANVXIIVT
S202/L2/€ TAHDIULT
§20g/Le/€ 1TIHDIAYLT
§202/42/€ 1AHDIULT
§e0¢/Le/€ 113SSNY'D
Se0¢/Le/€ 113SSNY’D
S202/.2/€ NVdHD0D'd
L606

0606

6806

8806

Jaquinp juawied

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

ZIUNN BILAWY WIBA
[INYS S|OYDIN tequuy
sauley uasie] ulug
UOS|aN uuAl 1way
awep Jopuap
S202 'Yen
UL SHI3YD

abajjo) uopuasep)

36




EL'06L7LSS

sjelol

T10YAVd 8920261
110YAVd 25'859'v$
1109AVd 95'EP'6LS
T10YAVd 21'591'98%
T10YAVd 68'682'L$
TI0YAVd €0226'€5$
T10YAVd 00°06L$
ONILYYIdO 2St61$
DNILYYIdO ST6ZES

apjeogpayy  junowy paijddy

1d'14 S2/L€/€ SYl Se0e/8e/¢E
avoTy3INO/1aY Se/vL/E SYl S20e/eL/E
1d'14 5202/ L/€ SHl Se0e/elL/e
L1INX3L S¥3 5202 934 S20e/LL/¢E

SYVd §202 934 §202/5/€

1INX3L SHL S20¢ 934 5202/t/¢

VYSH/SY3 S20¢2 934 S202/¢/¢
S311ddNS ¥NdS O44/3ANVYD OlY Se0¢/Le/¢€

S31NddNS ¥NdS OJY/ZLNVT S20¢/Le/€

uondudsag uondesues]  ajeq juswihed

1d'14 S202/1€/€ Syl
avol10/ravse/vL/esyl
1d'14 S2/¥L/€ SHl
13INX31 S¥3 20 834
1IWd SYvd 520¢ 934
1INXIL SYL 520¢ 934
VSH/S4¥3 §20¢ 934
§202/L2/€ ¥#VSIA
S202/Le/E Y#VSIA

J1aquinp juawhed

3DIAY3S INNIATY TYNYILNI
3DIAY3S INNIATY TYNYILNI
IDIAY3S INNIATY TYNYILNI
Sd3

HOV/Sdvd

WA)sAs Juswalley Jaydea |
S¥3

YSIA

VSIA

JweN JOpuap

§202 'Yyae

UL SHIBYD

abajjo) uopuase|)

37




PEOER'LYZS

SO'TZE'EBRTS
81'789'181°TS
69'ET6'9TZ'TS

ES'1S
09018
LSEVES
82'622%
asuadxg - awoaul /'p76'ST $ [9TO6'V0E'8 S 0T8L6'8LT'8 S
1Z2'999'9 S ELEST'ZLL'T § TSL8Y'SOLT S
18°C $ 0L907'C S 68'€E0Z'T S
YEI8L S LBTEVLPE $ E£S'6¥9'9vT S
8/'9€€'8 S S9TEE'EBR'T S LBYE6'PLBT S
TE€9EL'E $ SL'SZ9T8I'T $ wv'688'8LI'T S
70°00v'9 S LETSTLIT'T S SIS0ttt
ymoin ST0Z/1E/E SZ702/8%/t
anjep 1eN an|ep 1a31ejn
Aewung
L9'706'V0E'8 S - $ - 5 - 8 . $ - 5 LIYYIE'ST $ 07'8L6'8/7'8 $ 6L'SBI'E6S'S $
ELESTTLL'T S S 12'999'9 $ TSL8P'S9L'T S
0£'902'2 s - s - 5 - 8 $ - % 18T $ B6BEOT'T $ 8Y/8TT $
LBTEVLVE S S = S - S PET8L S ES6V9'9FT S S8'vSE0vT S
S9TEE'E8RT § s - $ 8L'9€E'8 S L8'P66'VL8'T $ TOEPE'L90T $
5UST9'T8IT § - s - s - 3 s - $ - $ TEgEL’s S UPESS'SLT'T $ 80LZLOPT'T $
LETST'LITT & - 8 = &8 = 5 T $ - $ zooov'e $ S6'TSL'OTT'T S LEELETYTT S
SToC/TE[E Uonepeidag] 159ieluj Sasuadxg SUORIPPY sEmelpqIf  Rumew Swosu] Sz0c/8e/T
SZ-leN

szoz/t/e

140d3Y INJWLS3ANI ATHLNOW SIN3O3Y 40 Q¥Y08 3931100 NOON3HY1D

6-T-6V9EZ-9TZ 1UN0IDY - ¥ 133IB|N ABUDIN JUBLIUIAN0D ODINId
£-T-ESEPZ-9TZ UNODIY - ¥ 1HIEI ASUOI JUBLILIBACD QDI
8-T-PBLTZ-9TZ UNOIIY - Y 14IeI ASUOI JUALIUIBACD 0D
P-T-STSTZ-9TZ WUN023Y - Y 133418l ASUOI JUIWILIN0D QINIJ

ey Aauopy

6-T-6¢9E€Z-9TZ UNO2Y Jsoda( jueg painsu| sauor pJemp3
€-T-ESE¥Z-9T JUNO22Y Ysodaq jueq painsu| sauecr pJemp3
8-T-¥8£TZ-9TZ 1UNODY Hsodaq yueg painsu| sauc( pJemp3
p-T-6TSTZ-9TT JUNO22Y J1sodaq jueq painsu| s3uUor pJemp3

%IS't
%Sy
%LT'Y
%'l
%0S'T
%05°T
%0S'T
%05'T
%0BEY' ¥ZozZ/T/11
%05'T Tzoe/vi/y
£20Z/L2/E
£20Z/LT/1T
1202/11/2
ozoz/8z/T1
PIRTA s®aq a1eq

Runien aseqoing

SSe|D SeXa|
jueg Buliay
sauof pJemp3
sauor pJemp3
sauof pJemp3
sauor pJemp3

SarL

1sodaq jueg painsuy

TO00-LOZT-TO-XL
LBOELTOL
6-T-6¥9EC-9TT
€-T-ESEPC-9TL
8-T-¥8LTC-9TC
P-1-STSTC-9TE

T000-£0ZT-10-X1 N0y dunesadg
£B0£LT0L UNGIDY JUIWISIAU|
6-T-6¥9EZ-9TZ UN0DY Adualdy
£SEPZ-9TZ N0y Bupesadg
8-T-VBLTZ-9TZ P213113253UN Mmopu3
b-T-GTSTZ-91Z PaI9uIsay mopu3
punj

38



WVZ0'8511 G20e2/LE/E

39

01 jo | afied
L¥P'6.5'TLS £8°218'18 000 1€°2088 95'ELYS 0008 96'960'1$ (z0'2618) (eszL8) SaoR'ells SIN3NDNIN3a
LOvbP' LSS v8°8€1'6$ 0008 0683 ELIELS s2Zs 95'96€'8% (so'sz8) (08'2.8) Z9'516'698 S1N3¥NND
8Y'£20'0418 9156018 000$ LZ'ILES 69'v¥L'LS - TArA S 25'c6¥'68 (L0°292%) (cesvis) 20°v8L'6L18 SIVLOL
¥8EEL'6S 00°0% 0683 ELLELS §2'2Z8 95°96€'8S S0°G4S- 08'zL8" 29'516'98 202
§0°202v2s - ge'eees 0008 soGels  080LlS 0008 .BEUSHS eS008-. o008 - lousewes | €02
Z6'16Y'SLS 16°€058 00°0% v0'vaS 822218 0008 60" SN» 50'098- zs'eLs- 90'6v8'51$
1'282'68 06€0l$ - 0008 eSS ‘og'Ezs . 0008 L MLASS | 66048 008 28'658'68
16 vnw 000$ 285§ SI'LLS 0008 veLLS or'ELs- 59'615'8S
] “oo0$” - g0%Gs pLOLS 0008 E5PIS 0008 . sLovyes
00°0% 99'1$ ve'ES 00°0$ 6¥ v 0003 L9°26V'LS
. W 0008 6698 SVL1$ 0008 - IUS - 0003 Y
pyLs 000% AL vZ'es 00°0$ 96'28$ 00°0% 00°Z£2'SS
( : s 0008 szis - pres 0008 €828 0008+ AT T
¥6'Z6v'v$ 6¢" ..,.5 00°0% vees 8€°9% 0008 LLY8 0003 LLBY'YS
‘99'088'ES . EvEs 0008 IS o1vs 0008 e oo0s zoees’es
L2ez'es 08'83% 00° 08 ov'L$ TRz 0008 828 0008 96°'652'ES
szRYY'ES GBS 0008 6818 ¥6'5$ 0008 05°Es 0008 sisv'es .
IS'ZEL'eS 56'5S 0008 10'1$ 61€$ 00'0$ SLLS 00°0% 9z ¥EL'ES
o ovves'zs zLuEs 0008 - z9vS rZ5HS 0008 988 0008 oTTosTs
z0°'228s 66°€S 0003 0908 91'zZ$ 00°0$ £8°08 00°0% 69°2Z8¢
anq jejoL pled |ejoL uawded 294 1sassju] sjunoasig xe] aseg awnsnipy spunjay aouejeg Jesp
Byi0 Aautony JA)euad Buiuuibag

3ouysiq abajjog uopuaie|d - 99
STO0Z/LE/ED OL SZTOZ/10/EDQ WOl
sueak pajsod NOILOIASIMNG AG AMVIWWNS ANOLSIH

1013s1q |esteaddy Asjuoq



NOSNHOL JILSIYHO

" 3021300

pue anij ST DAOQE 2PBW UOTIDBTIOD JO Azewuns ay3l jeyl ieams ATuwstos

op ‘221330 ¥el Ajuno) Aeip ayl JO IOSSISSY XBL

00" (Ladd avo)

00° (I¥¥d ADNIDV)
00° NEd NI LOL dOd
00" © YAHLO MHO LAd
00" “SL¥N0D MHD 13¥
00° © LSHEY MHD J13¥
00" ©ALLY MHD L3N
“£0:" Id/AAST MHO 13¥
00" XINO Id MHO 13
S¥ Zv6 fhatd BedE TGN
90T (L¥vd avo)

9g° 0¢ (L¥Y¥d ADNEOV)
Zv TZ ‘NAd dNIH TY.LOL
00" Tttt SHHEA MAHLO
Qe 20 AnEas SHEAL LSHY
00" © LSOO LdN0D
£0i'TEe. @000 tEEea s3AA ALLY

L qO¥d  SE0Z/TE/E0 NUHL S20Z/T0/€0

HALNAD ¥YdWVYd HDETTOD: H0d

00"

00"

00~

00~

PP 9PS B
T6°000'T
€T 98¢
0%°"6ST'E
PP 9PS ' P

T6°000'T
€T 98¢

0% 65T €

‘uosuyop ITISTAYD I

ILNANONITEA

(Luvd avd)
(IL¥Yd ADNIDY)
NZd Ndd LOL Jdd
©* YIHLO ANNJIFA
© SN0 ANNAZY
*tt LSHEY aNNAFY
*tt ALLY ANNAZH
** Id/AAET AN4¥
*ATINO Id aNnAd¥
(ST)Id/AATT J3H
(OW) Id/AAET A3

TYLOL STI
7 LSHYELNI S3I
T ALTYNEA SII

AAIT S3I
TYLOL O%W
*" LSHYELNI OFW
“tt RLIYNEd O3W

AAIT O3NW

LSHUELNT
ALTYNEd

STYLOL AUYWWNS

AUYIWWNAS SNOILOATIOON

098IV '¥T

00°
09°8T¥'P1

Y6 F19
00°
68°L8B0'6

91°ZLB 6

€€ 69T
b6 TS
00° |
68°L80'6

Ly¥d dvo)

40

L¥¥d ADNIDY)

Nid Ngd LOL
‘' ¥IHLO OL
* SL¥N0D OL
YTt LSHY OL
T ALLY OL

ADNEOY OL

TY.LOL
' LSHAELNI
©ot ALTYNEd

LNNCOSIA
e ST AT

TYLOL
©° LSHYELNI
T ALTYNEd
© 0 LNNODSIA
...... AAET

R

ceaee s ramy
....... ALl
LNNO

LNIHANO

ana
ana
ana
ana
ana
ana

SBRI "IYLOL
O%W TYLOL

S3I
S3L
531
S3I
S¥I

O%KW
O%W
O%KH
O3
O3

YLOL

HLNI
YNdd
OSId
AAET

P2 0T SZ02/20/%0°NN¥ SNVOTVL

ALNNOD

AWHD



41

E9"6EE’ST €0" 126 09°'8T% ¥ 00° 00° 00" Y2 OLT'T LO"TO0'T gz LYZ'CL TYLOL
00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° d0Tyd
00° 00" 00° Q0" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 966T
00" 00" 00’ 00° Q0" Q0° 00° 00° 00" L66T
Q0° Q0" 00" 00° 00" 00" Q0" 00" 00" 8661
00" 00° 00" Q0° 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" 666T
00" a0’ 00" Q0" 00° 00" 00’ 00" 00" 0002
ao* 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 1002
a0’ a0’ 00" Q0" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00’ 200¢
Q0" 00° 00" go- 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" €002
Q0" 00 00’ 00° 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° ?002
00°’ 00" 00° 00~ 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" S002
Q0°* 00" 00° g0 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 900¢
00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° L00T
00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 800¢
00" 00" 00" Q0" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 600¢C
00° 00° 00° Q0° 00" 00" 00" 00° 09" oto0e
00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 110¢
00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° Z1oe
LB 6T T1€°¢€ 95° 9% 00° 00° 00" 20" 6 18" €EL°9 €10€C
6€°9T vL'e¢ S9'ET 00° 00" 00" ZT°L L’ €8°S b10C
£6°6 ¥9°1 6C°8 00° 00" 00" IT° ¥ SP’ EL°E Sioe
Z8°LT 96°2 98°'¥1 00" 00" 00" S6°9 ¥8- Lo L 910z
€2'8 9¢°'1 L8 9 00" 00° 00" 66°C 18’ L't LI0C
£ES" 2% 80°L S¥ St 00° 00° 00° 0T PT Le e 80°61 810C
9L %65 TI1°66 S9°G6¥ 00" 00° Q0° SP oLt 8T PE 20°58¢ 6T0¢C
B8S° 526 vZ " ¥S1 PE'TLL 00" 00° 00" S8°LEC €T LS 9E"OLY ozZoz
LO" €66 ¥S5°S91 £S°LZR 00" 00" 00" L9°80T 9Z°99 09°2SS 1202
6E'LED'T €6°CLT 9% ¥98 00’ 00" 00" €€°2Z9T vZ°SL 68°9¢29 zzoz
06°TI08'T ¢T 0Tt 8L T6¥'T 00° 00" 00" CETILT €8°LPT €9°ZLT'T £20¢
91°TLB’6 00" 9T°2LB’'6 00" 00° 00" €€ 69T ¥6°FI9 68°LB0O'6 vzoz
TYLOL sdd4 SIXYL LSHYELNI ALTYNId AANTT LSEYELNI ALTYNEd ANET dYdA
ANYID ALLY TYLOL S3I S3I 531 O3N O3 O3NW

AVIL Ad $Z°0T 520Z/20/%0:NN¥ SNPOTIVL

[4 gO¥d  S2T0Z/TE/€0 NYHL SZ0Z/T0/€0 YALNID YdWWd FDATIOD:U0d XYYKWWNS SNOILDITIOD ALNOOD AYYD



000 00"

000 00"

00°0 00"

000 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

0070 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00"

000 00"

00°0 00"

00°0 00°

00°0 -$T°SE
00°0 -TL°¥8
00°0 -6L PTIT
00°0 -0S°ZET
62°0 -T2 €T
6L°T ~02"66L
65°0 -6Z2°8L9'T
TIT'T -99°590°'2
00°€ -66°2FS'T
TE'T -9L°TLL'T
61" € -g0°zsz'z
PS 2T -LZT P9E’E
€6°TT ~-SL'SIS'®
TT°ST -8T°L6T’S
S8°'ST -59°L9%0‘6
0b°LZ -PE'TEL'DI

dIi¥d & dJdILOITIOONO

9T°B9E'F68
¥s5 €8

PP 885°T
86°TLY'T
00"
s1'¥vzo’‘e
00°

00"
€0°ZLO'068
PEPEB’T
0% LIZ'S
00"
62°0L6'T88

T10°0TE‘2

€L ¥ZS'E
-$9°ELO'STT
-16°0LT
-6Z°0L6'T88
v9°bIZ'LEE
P6° LZE'TT
-90°5S¥%’S
-SL62€

TL TL9'166

AGYHNNS

4 Fovd

YIAINID YdW¥d FDITI0D -

2dOD FAONEDY ¥OJ NOILVINAYOIY JL¥A OL ¥VdIA

>>> gILOITIS SHIDNADY TIV <<< xx» 00:8T

00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" - S¥YdA dOIdd
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" - G661
00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" - 9661
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" - L66T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" oo~ - B66T
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" - 6661
00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" - p00Z
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" - 100Z
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" - z00Z
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" - €002
00" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00 - %002
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" - 5002
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" - 9002
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" - L00Z
00" 00" ¥T°GE 00 -00°¥pT PL 6% - 800
00" 00" L' %8 00" -16°¥1T Z9°66T - 600¢
00" 00" 6L ¥TIT 00" -0L €91 6V BLZ - 0102
00" 00" 05°2ET 00" -%¥Z°982 bL 8TV - 1102
00" -£F" $9°EPT 00" -$¥5°566 ST 6ET'T - 2102
00" -29'¥1 Z8 €18 00" ~TT LLB €6°069°'T - €102
00" -¥6°ST 61" %69°2 00" -€9° Z8°¥69°¢C - 10T
00" -GE €T 18°880°2 66" -2Z°1€9 ¥0°6TL'T - 5102
00" -EL LY ZLT065'T S6° -60°8 98°L6S'T - 9102
00 -80°2¥% P8 €IB'T £6° -90°€2 L6°SEB'T - LT0Z
00" -8Z ¥L 0E°9ZE'T 00°T -T1°€2 Iy 8%E’Z - 810¢C
00" -65°28¥ 98°9%8°'€E £€0°T ~6Z €C TI'69B'E - 6102
00" -12°219 96°LZT'S 99" -€6°2¢C £€Z°0ST’S - 0zoe
00" -g1°526 EE* 221’9 Lz -10°€2 LO SPT'9 - 1202
00" -67°BOL'T PT°9LL'OT 86" -01° %2 9Z°66L'0T - zzoz
-16°0LT -0T"6%9°'S S£°ZT9'0¢2 12°1 -ZE¥Y 9¥°559°02 - £202C
J9d ¥X doIud aaLOFTION qILSOCay SLNIWATddNS SINAWLSNCAY NIDEd  NMOMIVE¥E INIOONITIA
09°509°'ST 95°Z9L'8BL8 LL°88S 6L ELT'8BLS TYIOL
86" 95°Z8 00" 95°28 (3 add)
¥8°81 09°69S5'T 00" 09°69S'T (3 XONIDVY)
ZB 6T 91°259°'1 00" 9T°259°T ALINGd aNId
00" 00° 00" 00" Sddd YIHLO
S1°¥Z9°'2 00" 00" 00" SAdd ALIY
00" 00" 00° 00" sddd 1savY
00" 00" 00" 00° ISOD IM¥noD
£9°T96°2T 0¥ 0TT'LLS LL 8BS £€9°125°'9L8 Lan
oz v61'2C ¥1'069 6Z° S8°689 ISTITINT
9V TLT'T P6°SP0’'Y SL'T 6T VV0'¥ ALTYNEG
00" 00" 00" 00" SINNODSIA
SP°9T L6°G65°'6 16°26 <TE ¥LE'ZLS €L°98S 65 LBL TLS AnT1 A=LOATTIOD
00°0£S T0°08L'T 00" TO°08L'T aarisnrcad  aNdgy JLVd
£9°22ZL 0L TOB'T 00° 0L°TO08'T NISEE NOILIANTY HLY1
-ZZ LSS '8P -Z¥'915'99 -6T E€EL'0T -€Z EBL'SS AaLOATIOONN
-16°0LT 00" 00" 00" MHO ASN/AF¥ ¥X A4
SP'9T -L6°G6S’6 16°26 -TE TLE'ZLS -€L°98S -6S°LBL TLS aQELOFTION
01°¥%2€'8S ¥L'068‘BE6 26°6TE’TT Z8°0L5'LZ6 aaLsneav
20°8 Z6 6TE'TT 26°6TE’TT 00" SINIWHET1ddNS
-6£°292'¢ -,L9°2Z6T'2Z 00° -L9°261'Z SINIWLSACAY dHFHIO
-L8°2T -88°91¢€ 00" -88°91¢€ S9/SH FLWT
vE T6S ‘19 LE"0B0°0E6 00" LE 080'0E6 NIS3g AATT
arvd §  ININONITAQ aIvd % JINTHAND TYIOL TYINIWATIANS TYNIOINO

SZDZ/TE/E0 =¥+ SOTVIL

42




Agenda Attachments

For Action Items

43



Parkhill

March 27, 2025

Mr. Tex Buckhaults
President, Clarendon College
1122 College Drive

PO Box 968

Clarendon, Texas 79226

Re: Agreement for Professional Services
Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium Accessibility Upgrades.
Project Address: Clarendon College, 1122 College Drive, Clarendon, Texas

Dear Mr. Buckhaults:

Parkhill (A/JE) is pleased to have the opportunity to provide Civil, Structural, Architectural, Interior Design,
and Mechanical and Electrical Engineering Services to Clarendon College, Clarendon, TX (CLIENT) for
Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium Accessibility Upgrades (Project).

We understand the Basic Services (Scope of Work) you require to be: Remove barriers to accessibility
identified in the Clarendon College ADA Transition Plan, prior developed by Parkhill and dated January
2024. Proposed renovation and addition scope includes enclosing existing covered outdoor space to
establish new accessible restroom areas, modify existing restrooms to provide family restrooms, modify
backstage restrooms, increase accessible auditorium seating, provide an accessible route from the
auditorium to the stage area, and provide accessible parking. Scope also includes work required by the
International Building Code (IBC) for fire detection. We have evaluated the effort for this work based upon
the age of the facility and the on-site investigation that will be required during the design phase. Scope
includes the evaluation of electrical, mechanical, and plumbing systems to comprehensively support the
work. The existing facility (the Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium) remains in good condition for its age.

Proposed Scope-of-Services
Based on the Project Information noted above, the A/E proposes the following Scope-of-Services:

1.  AJE will review the program as outlined in the January 2024 ADA Transition Plan, which identifies the
necessary renovations and improvements. The A/E will assess the Project requirements and work with
the CLIENT to reach a mutual understanding of these needs.

2. AJE will utilize the resources of a Parkhill-based registered professional land surveyor (RPLS) to
conduct a topographic, site utilities, and appurtenances survey of the immediate Project Site. A
separate and Additional Services option is included in the Compensation Section for the A/E to survey
a larger portion of the eastern and central zones of the Campus including existing housing, the
Cafeteria, Vera Dial Dickey Library, and the Main Academic Building.

3. Based on the mutually agreed upon program, schedule, and construction budget requirements, A/E will
prepare for approval by the CLIENT, Schematic Design Documents consisting of Drawings and other
documents illustrating the scale and relationship of Project components.

4. A/E will submit to the CLIENT a preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Cost based on current
area, volume, and other unit costs.

5. Based on the approved Schematic Design Documents and any further adjustments in the Scope or
quality of the Project or in the construction budget authorized by the CLIENT, A/E will prepare, for
approval by the CLIENT, Design Development Documents setting forth the final configuration of the
buildings and the products to be used for the construction of the Project.

800 South Polk Street Suite 200 Amarillo, Texas 79101 806.376.8600  Parkhill.com

44



Mr. Buckhaults Page 2 March 27, 2025
Clarendon College

6. Based on the approved Design Development Documents and any further adjustments in the Scope or
quality of the Project or in the construction budget authorized by the CLIENT, A/E will prepare, for
approval by the CLIENT, Construction Documents consisting of Drawings and Specifications setting
forth the requirements for the construction of the Project.

7. AJE will assist the CLIENT in the preparation of necessary bidding information, bidding forms, the
Conditions of the Contract, and the form of Agreement between the CLIENT and the Contractor.

8. AJE will advise the CLIENT of any adjustments to the previous Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
required by changes to the Scope or market conditions.

9. AJE will inform the CLIENT to the best of their knowledge and assist the CLIENT in connection with the
CLIENT's responsibility for filing documents required for approval of government authorities having
jurisdiction over the Project.

10. A/E, following the CLIENT's approval of the Construction Documents and of the latest Opinion of
Probable Cost, will assist the CLIENT in obtaining bids or negotiating proposal and assist in awarding
and preparing contracts for construction of the Project.

11. AJE will be the representative of and will advise and consult with the CLIENT during construction until
the final payment to the Contractor is due. A/E will have authority to act on behalf of the CLIENT only
to the extent provided in this Agreement unless otherwise modified by written instrument.

12. A/E will visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction or as otherwise agreed by the
CLIENT and A/E in writing to become familiar with the progress and quality of the Work completed, and
to determine, in general, if the Work is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, if
completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, A/E will not be required to
make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. On the
basis of on-site observation as an Architect, Interior Designer, or Engineer, A/E will keep the CLIENT
informed of the progress and quality of the Work.

13. Based on A/E's observations and evaluations of the Contractor's Applications for Payment, A/E will
review and certify the amounts due the Contractor.

14. A/E will be the representative of and will advise and consult with the CLIENT during construction until
30 days after the Date of Substantial Completion or occupancy by the CLIENT, whichever occurs first.
Time and expenses spent beyond 30 days after the Date of Substantial Completion are Supplemental
Services and will be billed using A/E’s standard hourly rate schedule.

Caveats & Exclusions
Services specifically excluded from our scope of services include but are not limited to:

= Geotechnical Reports

= Asbestos and Hazardous Materials Studies — The A/E has strongly recommended that the
CLIENT contract with a third party to conduct an asbestos-containing materials (ACM) survey
of the affected area of the existing facility

Third-party Independent Construction Inspection Services

Construction Material Testing

Construction Observation Services beyond those outlined in the Proposed Scope-of-Services.
Preparation of Construction Documents for more than one bid package

45



Mr. Buckhaults Page 3 March 27, 2025
Clarendon College

Project Schedule
A tentative schedule for submitting our work for review is as follows:

* Project Scope Verification & Surveying: Three weeks (CLIENT would separately undertake
asbestos-containing materials (ACM) surveying of building during this time)

Schematic Design Phase: Three Weeks

Design Development Phase: Four Weeks

Construction Documents Phase: Four Weeks

Bid Phase: Four (4) Weeks (pending receipt of appropriate and successful bids)

Construction Phase: Thirty Weeks (estimated; TBD)

Changes to the above schedule may become necessary due to changes in Scope or other circumstances
beyond A/E'’s control.

Compensation

Our fees for the Basic Services described above will be based on a schedule of lump sum values listed
below and will be billed on a percentage complete method. Should the Scope of Services described
above change during the Project, the lump sum amount will be adjusted either up or down by a mutually
agreed upon amount or based on an hourly rate method using A/E's standard hourly rate schedule.
Invoices will reflect the hourly rate schedule currently in effect for each calendar year.

Site Surveying (Basic Scope): $ 23,000.00
Optional Additional Site Surveying (Additional to Above Value): $ 38,000.00
Basic Services (Architecture, Engineering, Interior Design): $110,456.00

Reimbursable expenses are in addition to fees and will be billed at invoice cost plus a 15% markup for
handling costs. Reimbursable expenses include, but are not limited to, travel, postage/shipping,
reproductions/copies, color plots/prints, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR) Texas
Accessibility Standards (TAS) project submission, accessibility review, and inspection fees. We estimate
these expenses to be a not-to-exceed allowance of Four Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and NO/100
Cents ( $ 4,500.00).

Invoices will be sent to both Clifford Johnson and Tex Buckhaults at Clarendon College, as noted in the
cover page address. The A/E will also send invoices via the email address clifford.johnson@clarendon.edu
and tex.buckhaults@clarendon.edu.

Many issues such as the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) and
hazardous materials are of great concern to both building owners and to architects. The enclosed Standard
Conditions (Exhibit A) gives a brief explanation of several of those issues and defines the roles and
responsibilities for each party involved in this agreement. We will be glad to discuss these issues with you
at your convenience.

Pending a review of this Proposal by you, Parkhill will stand ready to proceed with review and execution of
AlA B101 - Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect. We anticipate this Proposal to be
included as an Exhibit for reference.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide Professional Services to you and look forward to the successful
completion of your Project. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call us.

46



Mr. Buckhaults Page 4
Clarendon College

Sincerely,

PARKHILL (A/E)

By %
Brian H. Griggs, AlA

Partner | Architect

By %{4// gm—
Kim Hooker, AlA, RAS, LEED AP

Project Manager

BHG/bmj

Enclosures: Exhibit A — Standard Conditions
Exhibit B — Proposed Building Scope Diagram
Exhibit C — Proposed Site Survey Diagram
Exhibit D — Hourly Rate Schedule

March 27, 2025

“The Texas Board of Architectural Examiners, P.O. Box 12337, Austin, Texas 78711-2337, (512) 305-9000,
www.tbae.state.tx.us has jurisdiction over complaints regarding the professional practices of persons

registered as architects and landscape architects in Texas.”

47



Parkhill

EXHIBIT A

STANDARD CONDITIONS: CLIENT and A/E agree to and accept the following terms and conditions
pursuant to and as a part of the parties’ Agreement for Professional Services:

ARTICLE 1. INVOICING AND SERVICES
1.1 INVOICING

AJ/E shall submit invoices for services rendered on a monthly basis to CLIENT. Invoiced amounts are
due and payable upon presentation and shall be considered past due if not paid within thirty (30) days
of the due date. Past due amounts for invoices shall bear interest at one-and-one-half (1.5) percent
(or the maximum rate allowable by law, whichever is less) of the past due amount per month, which
shall be calculated from the invoice due date.

Payments for services rendered by A/E or for other fees or expenses required by this Agreement are
due and payable, and the parties reserve all rights pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter
2251, commonly referred to as the Texas Prompt Payment Act. In addition, A/E and CLIENT shall be
entitled to any other legal and equitable remedies allowed by applicable law.

1.2 SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION

Except as expressly stated in the Scope of Work, A/E shall not, and shall not be responsible to
supervise, direct, or have control over the Work of CLIENT's or Property Owner's contractors,
subcontractors, or other service or material providers, including any designated general contractor of
CLIENT or Property Owner or any subcontractors thereof (generally and collectively referred to as the
“Contractors”) nor have any responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences, or procedures selected by the Contractors nor for the Contractors’ safety precautions or
programs in connection with the Work. These above rights and responsibilities are solely those of and
between CLIENT and the applicable Contractors. CLIENT agrees that A/E is not responsible for the
job-site condition or on-site worker safety, except as otherwise expressly stated in the Scope of Work.

Except where prohibited by applicable law, A/E shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of
the Contractors, including any subcontractor, any entity performing any portions of the Work or any
agents or employees of any of them. A/E does not guarantee the performance of any of the Contractors
and shall not be responsible for the Contractors’ failure to perform their applicable work in accordance
with the Contract Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or regulations.

As used in these Standard Conditions, the term “Contract Documents” refers to the construction plans,
specifications, work schedules, work conditions and other matters between CLIENT and/or the
Property Owner and their respective Contractors for the build-out or construction services relating to
the Project.

AJE shall not be required to sign any document, no matter by whom requested, that would result in
AJ/E having to certify, guarantee, or warrant the existence of conditions whose existence A/E cannot
reasonably ascertain. CLIENT agrees not to make resolution of any dispute with A/E or payment of
any amount due to A/E contingent upon A/E signing any such document.

1.3 ESTIMATES OR OPINIONS OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

In providing estimates or opinions of probable construction cost, CLIENT understands that A/E has no
control over the cost or availability of labor, equipment or materials, or over market conditions or the
Contractors’ methods of pricing, and that A/E’s estimates or opinions of probable construction costs
are made on the basis of A/E's professional judgment and experience. A/E makes no warranty,
express or implied, that the bids or the negotiated construction cost will not vary from A/E's estimates
or opinions of probable construction cost.

Exhibit A | Standard Conditions Page 1 of 7 Parkhill

48



1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

As used in this Agreement, the term “"hazardous materials” shall mean any substances, including
without limitation asbestos, toxic, or hazardous waste, PCBs, combustible gases and materials,
petroleum or radioactive materials, (as each of these is defined in applicable federal statutes), or any
other substances under any conditions and in such quantities as would pose a substantial danger to
persons or property exposed to such substances at or near the Project site.

Both parties acknowledge that A/E’s scope of services does not include any services related to the
presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. If A/E or any other person or entity involved in the
Project encounters any hazardous or toxic materials, or should it become known to A/E that such
materials may be present on or about the jobsite or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance
of A/E’s services, A/E may, at its sole option and without liability for consequential or any other
damages, suspend performance of its services under this Agreement until CLIENT retains appropriate
qualified consultants and/or Contractors to identify and abate or remove the hazardous or toxic
materials and warrants that the jobsite is in full compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

ACCESSIBILITY

CLIENT acknowledges that the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended
(ADA), and other federal, state and local accessibility laws, rules, codes, ordinances, and regulations
will be subject to various and possibly contradictory interpretations. CLIENT further acknowledges that
the ADA is a Civil Rights law and not a building code, and does not use prescriptive language. A/E,
therefore, will use its reasonable professional efforts and judgment to interpret applicable accessibility
requirements in effect as of the date of the execution of this Agreement, and as they apply to the
Project. A/E, however, cannot and does not warrant or guarantee that CLIENT's Project will comply
with all interpretations of the accessibility requirements and/or the requirements of other federal, state
and local laws, rules, codes, ordinances, and regulations as they apply to the Project.

CLIENT and A/E understand that, unless exempted by applicable law, the Project must be submitted
to the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulations (TDLR) — Elimination of Architectural Barriers
(EAB) Division for plan review for compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) requirements.
A/E will include in the design of the Project all changes that are the result of the TDLR plan review.
After construction of the Project, TDLR requires an inspection of the Project for compliance
confirmation. However, A/E cannot and does not warrant or guarantee that different rules and/or
interpretation may be applied to CLIENT’s Project at the time of the final TDLR inspection. Compliance
with changes required by the TDLR final inspection that were not mentioned in the TDLR plan review
may be required, and any additional services to be performed by A/E in order to meet or address those
requirements will be charged to and payable by CLIENT.

STANDARD OF CARE BY A/E AND LIMITED WARRANTY

In providing services under this Agreement, A/E shall perform in a manner consistent with that degree
of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing under
similar circumstances at the same time and in the same or similar locality. OTHERWISE, A/E MAKES
NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO ITS PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES RENDERED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, AND ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED.

CLIENT shall be responsible for all requirements and instructions that it provides to A/E pursuant to
this Agreement, and for the accuracy and completeness of all programs, reports, data, and other
information provided by CLIENT to A/E. A/E may use and rely upon such requirements, programs,
instructions, reports, data, and information in performing or providing services under this Agreement,
subject to any express limitations or reservations applicable to the provided items.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

CLIENT will provide A/E with reasonable access to the work site. Unless specifically included in A/E’s

Exhibit A | Standard Conditions Page 2 of 7 Parkhill

49



1.8

1.9

Scope of Work, CLIENT will, at CLIENT's expense, apply for and obtain applicable permits in a timely
manner, provide all legal services in connection with the Project, and provide environmental impact
reports and energy assessments, if and as needed or appropriate for A/E's services. CLIENT shall
pay the costs of checking and inspection fees, zoning application fees, soils engineering fees, testing
fees, surveying fees, and all other fees, permits, bond premiums, and all other charges not specifically
covered by the terms of this Agreement. Any such fee or expense approved by CLIENT and that is
paid for by A/E shall be included in A/E’s invoice for amounts payable by CLIENT, and A/E may require
advance payment before incurring the fee or expense.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND DIGITAL DATA

All reports, drawings, specifications, computer files, field data, notes, data on any form of digital data,
and other records or documents prepared by A/E are deemed instruments of service (collectively the
“Instruments of Service") and shall remain the property of A/E. A/E shall retain a common law, statutory
and other reserved rights, including copyrights, in and to all Instruments of Service and any derivative
works thereof relating to the Project.

AJE grants to CLIENT a nonexclusive, limited license ta reproduce or use A/E's Instruments of Service
solely for the purpose of constructing, effecting, making improvements to, using and maintaining the
Project; provided, however, this grant is made with the express understanding that A/E shall have
been paid in full for the Services rendered hereunder. CLIENT shall not use the Instruments of Service
for other projects without prior written agreement of A/E. CLIENT understands that the unauthorized
use of Instruments of Service is prohibited, will be deemed a material breach of this Agreement and
may result in liability and other adverse consequences to CLIENT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE OF
THE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE SHALL BE AT CLIENT'S OR SUCH OTHER USER'S SOLE RISK
AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO A/E.

INDEMNIFICATION FOR UNAUTHORIZED USE OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE

TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CLIENT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY
AND HOLD HARMLESS A/E, ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, DAMAGES, LOSSES, OR COSTS, INCLUDING REASONABLE
ATTORNEY'S FEES AND DEFENSE COSTS, ARISING FROM OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED
WITH THE UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE OR MODIFICATION OF THE INSTRUMENTS OF
SERVICE BY CLIENT OR ANY PERSON OR ENTITY THAT ACQUIRES OR OBTAINS THE
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE FROM OR THROUGH CLIENT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF AJE; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THIS INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD
HARMLESS PROVISION SHALL NOT APPLY TO ANY LIABILITY, CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES
OR EXPENSES, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES,ARISING OUT OF BODILY INJURY
TO PERSONS OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY CAUSED OR RESULTING FROM IN WHOLE OR IN
PART, BY THE NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION OF THE A/E, ITS OFFICERS OR EMPLOYEES
WITH RESPECT TO AUTHORIZED USE OF THE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

1.10 DELIVERY OF DIGITAL DATA

In accepting and utilizing any form of digital data generated and furnished by A/E, CLIENT agrees that
all such digital data are Instruments of Service of A/E. CLIENT is aware that differences may exist
between the digital data delivered and the printed hard-copy Contract Documents. In the event of a
conflict between the original signed Contract Documents prepared by A/E and digital data, the original
signed and sealed hard-copy Contract Documents shall govern.

Digital data created by A/E through the application of software licensed for the sole and exclusive use
by A/E will be furnished to CLIENT in read-only format. CLIENT is responsible to obtain and maintain,
at CLIENT's expense, software licenses as appropriate for the use of digital data provided by A/E.

Exhibit A | Standard Conditions Page 3 of 7 Parkhl“

50



Under no circumstances shall delivery of digital data for use by CLIENT be deemed a sale by A/E,
and A/E makes no warranties, either express or implied, of merchantability and fitness for any
particular purpose. In no event shall A/E be liable for indirect or consequential damages as a result of
CLIENT’s use or reuse of the digital data.

ARTICLE 2. GENERAL PROVISIONS

21

2.2

23

2.4

2.5

26

APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced according to the laws of the State of Texas, without
regard to conflict of laws principles.

PRECEDENCE OF CONDITIONS

Should any conflict exist between the terms herein and the terms of any purchase order or confirmation
issued by CLIENT, the terms of these Standard Conditions shall prevail, unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the parties with specific reference to the applicable provision of these Standard Conditions
that is intended to be modified.

ASSIGNMENT

Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or assign any rights or duties under or interest in
this Agreement, including but not limited to monies that are due or monies that may be due, without
the prior written consent of the other party (unless such assignment without consent is mandated by
law), and any assignment without such written consent shall be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
AJE is expressly permitted to subcontract or assign portions of the Work or services to subconsultants
that A/E may select, provided that A/E shall remain responsible for the Work assigned to and performed
by such subconsultants. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under
this Agreement.

AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument, signed by both CLIENT and A/E, which
expressly refers to this Agreement.

DELAYS

CLIENT agrees that A/E is not responsible for damages arising directly or indirectly from any delays
for causes beyond A/E’s reasonable control. For purposes of this Agreement, such causes include,
but are not limited to, strikes or other labor disputes; severe weather disruptions or other natural
disasters or acts of God; epidemics or pandemics (including the 2019 Novel Coronavirus or COVID-
19, including any on-going or re-occurring effects of same); World Health Organization alerts;
declarations of a state of emergency or similar orders issued by local, state, or federal government
officials; fires, riots, war, or other emergencies; failure of any government agency to act in timely
manner; failure of performance by CLIENT or CLIENT's Contractors or consultants; discovery of any
hazardous substances or differing site conditions; or any other similar or dissimilar cause beyond A/E’s
reasonable control.

In addition, if the delays resulting from any such causes increase the cost or time required by A/E to
perform its services in an orderly and efficient manner, A/E shall be entitled to a reasonable adjustment
in schedule and compensation.

INSURANCE

A/E agrees to provide Professional Liability Insurance and General Liability Insurance during the scope
of the services provided for this Project and for a period of three years after the completion of services.

Exhibit A | Standard Conditions Page 4 of 7 Parkhi“

91



2.7

2.8

MERGER, WAIVER, SURVIVAL AND SEVERABILITY

Except for amendments approved as required by this Agreement, this Agreement constitutes the entire
and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and with regard to the same subject matter and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, and/or agreements, written or oral relating to the
same subject matter.

One or more waiver of any term, condition, or other provision of this agreement by either party shall
not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same or any other provisions.

All express representations, waivers, indemnifications, and limitations of liability included in this
Agreement will survive its completion or termination for any reason.

The parties further intend as follows: (a) if any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable,
that provision will be modified to the minimum extent necessary to make it enforceable, unless that
modification is not permitted by applicable law, in which case that provision will be disregarded; (b) if
an unenforceable provision is modified or disregarded according to this section, then the rest of the
Agreement will remain in effect as written; and (c) any unenforceable provision will remain as written
in any circumstances other than those in which the provision is held to be unenforceable.

TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

CLIENT may terminate this Agreement for CLIENT’s convenience and without cause upon giving A/E
not less than seven calendar days’ written notice.

A/E may terminate this Agreement, or may suspend Services, upon giving CLIENT not less than seven
calendar days’ written notice following CLIENT's failure to make timely payment owed to A/E as
provided by this Agreement.

In addition, either party may terminate this Agreement for cause upon giving the other party not less
than seven calendar days' written notice for any of the following “for cause” reasons:

.1 Substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement
and through no fault of the terminating party, provided that, except where the failure to perform
regards CLIENT's payment obligations, the non-performing party is given written notice and
description of the failure in question and a reasonable opportunity to cure of at least 10 but no
more than 30 days, and the non-performing party cures the matter within the reasonable cure
period;

.2 Unauthorized assignment of this Agreement or transfer of the Project by either party to any other
entity without the prior written consent of the other party;

.3 Suspension of A/E’s services by CLIENT for more than 90 calendar days, consecutive or in
aggregate;

4 Material changes in the conditions under which this Agreement was entered into, the Scope of
Services or the nature of the Project, and the failure of the parties to reach agreement on the
compensation and schedule adjustments necessitated by such changes.

AJ/E shall have no liability to CLIENT on account of A/E’s termination of this Agreement for any of the
reasons listed in subsections 2.8.1., 2., 3. or 4. above.

In the event of termination of this Agreement by either party, CLIENT shall, within 15 calendar days of
the termination date, pay A/E for all services rendered and all reimbursable costs incurred by A/E up
to the date of termination, in accordance with the payment provisions of this Agreement.

The terminating party shall set the effective date of termination at a time sufficient (up to 30 days later
than otherwise provided) to allow A/E to demobilize personnel and equipment from the Project, to
complete tasks whose value would otherwise be lost, to prepare notes as to the status of completed
and uncompleted tasks, and to assemble Project materials in orderly files.

Exhibit A | Standard Conditions Page 5 of 7 Parkhill

52



2.9 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, NEITHER CLIENT NOR A/E, THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONSULTANTS
SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER OR SHALL MAKE ANY CLAIM FOR ANY INCIDENTAL,
INDIRECT, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING QUT OF OR CONNECTED IN
ANY WAY TO THE PROJECT OR THIS AGREEMENT. THIS MUTUAL LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
SHALL INCLUDE ALL SUCH DAMAGES THAT EITHER PARTY MAY HAVE INCURRED FROM ANY
CAUSE, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, BREACH OF CONTRACT AND BREACH
OF STRICT OR IMPLIED WARRANTY.

2.10 THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action
in favor of a third party against either CLIENT or A/E. A/E’s services under this Agreement are being
performed solely for CLIENT's benefit, and there are no third-party beneficiaries of A/E’s services.

2.11 MAINTENANCE, WEAR, AND TEAR

Both CLIENT and A/E acknowledge that CLIENT, and only CLIENT, is responsible for maintenance,
wear, and tear on the Project upon substantial completion. CLIENT is responsible for providing routine
inspections and maintenance of the Project to maintain a safe, functional, and weather-tight facility.
Should CLIENT fail to provide routine inspections and maintenance, and damage occurs to the
Project, A/E is not responsible for any such resultant damage.

ARTICLE 3. DISPUTE RESOLUTION, BETTERMENT, AND COMMUNICATIONS

3.1 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

A/E and CLIENT agree to negotiate all disputes between them in good faith for a minimum of 30 days
from the date of notice. Should such negotiations fail, A/E and CLIENT agree that any dispute between
their arising out of, or relating to, this Agreement shall be submitted to non-binding mediation prior to
the filing of any lawsuit or arbitration proceeding relating to the dispute, unless the parties mutually
agree otherwise in writing.

The mediation shall be conducted remotely and by electronic video conference means, unless the
parties agree in writing to mediate in person at a mutually agreeable location. The parties agree that
conducting mediation by remote means shall constitute a mediation in the state where the Project is
located, provided that each of the parties shall have one representative participating in the mediation
while the representative is situated in the state where the Project is located. Each party shall assume
its own costs associated with the mediation. The mediator's compensation and expenses and any
administrative fees or costs associated with the mediation proceeding shall be borne equally by the
parties, unless otherwise agreed in writing.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, none of the above Dispute Resolution processes shall prevent or deter
a party from protecting or acting upon lien rights, or from seeking immediate, emergency, or injunctive
relief from a court of competent jurisdiction and as may be available at law or in equity.

3.2 BETTERMENT

If, due to an error or an omission by A/E, any required item or component of the Project is omitted from
the Construction Documents, A/E shall not be responsible for paying the cost to add such item or
component to the extent that such item or component and the cost of same would have been otherwise
necessary to the Project or otherwise add value or betterment to the Project.

3.3 NOTICES

Exhibit A | Standard Conditions Page 6 of 7 Parkhill

53



3.4

All notices provided for in this Agreement shall be in writing. Any notices that are submitted by email
exchanged between the parties’ authorized representatives may be effective upon proof of receipt and
delivery records. Each of the parties agrees to reasonably confirm receipt of notices submitted by the
other party. Otherwise, all notices provided for in this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be hand
delivered, mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, or sent by recognized overnight courier
service to the parties at each of their respective representatives noted below, unless otherwise
changed upon written notice:

A/E: Brian H. Griggs, AlA, Parkhill, 800 S. Polk St., Suite 200, Amarillo, TX 79101 — (8086) 376~
8600 — bariggs@parkhill.com
(Representative name, physical and mailing address, phone, and email)

CLIENT: Tex Buckhaults, President — Clarendon College — 1122 College Drive - PO Box 968,
Clarendon, Texas 79226 — (806) 874-3571 — tex.buckhaults@clarendon.edu
(Representative name, physical and mailing address, phone, and email)

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

In accordance with applicable law, including the applicable Uniform Electronic Transactions Act,
CLIENT and A/E agree that electronic signatures (such as e-mail or electronically typed signatures)
of the parties’ authorized representatives to this Agreement and Standard Conditions or to later
consents or approvals associated herewith shall constitute the valid signature of the party for purposes
of obtaining agreements, consents, or other matters prescribed by the Agreement.

END OF EXHIBIT

Exhibit A | Standard Conditions Page 7 of 7 Parkhill

54



EXHIBITB

95

PN ) — i s

m WOID BATTENS
1 BEE DL .,

i

| weoo eartous o
_ o= | St AT

Funnge Tersos
S wrECE

_ i ey N Tbihitel o i L
e L aed 2 - Aalb - el
STRIR SECTION 7ol 4" ﬁ STAIR SECTioN 702 hhio*
— ENCLOSING
m« COLCNADE TO BE
i GROUP REGRGSM afg 41to” 30%0” -
¥ i
: 7
? [
H o T Wit :
5 L
. % CqEuND EouEd FLANTIH G TO SREC T ' + mr\ﬂl coud PLaTrae Y
ol H BirT FiLe wmpy - aeharl=| o [
@ 4 (o g " e 3 0
iy I il &) 3 an *| I i, | sA,m 5
_ R— ool j ® 40 fog
i , | N
Sl anr 1 BOYE DELsd 1) PRACTICE J oo N
o —90'c” B > 3 g (B} i L
ki & : ] il g e e D - b Shilyfe
| . & af g
i z Vi
i i B ® BULE G
B3 ) 1763 : “Arwa_u # M
4l M i yp g
uf ® i W Qu
4 AT A T A i3 : gz 05
3 g o £y ﬁ @ i FZu
s wh =) olana
e . gl g5k
1o s1ag : 4 N H SrRt
w matk for < Bl _..w £ o U NMLW
185" wu a [l 1 <Yy
] 3 i TR
Eu. =] .u.u " 9 ® - o s w
3 1 $ g L
; ) A T b Pamm
I [y o g 5
i | ¢ Y ! 2 5
-9 q o @ A + ® m m an
S 4 M ! osminda £
3 T U o B S et S 5 T v : !
m. m S.SUELVES 1 T 108, w.. i o G E - a ... & .w 2 ]
| a4 AN . 2 TR [ ~ ]
i 23 H ¢ Wi @ @ pgs ©) “
FI || P H & ﬂ i
g TR A - & : R b
i opam and ustaokah access o new s i 0 al 3 15
= .W_ ®l® . Madlty 1o be SINGLE e REATROON FRMIEVRESTROGH mur( [ ® mm e “Ert m A i J.Jw‘
z V.H Py SRR Finmian] masraier 1 i M L © - N
m B R 3 P~ mee prraiie i ] . - * 5
t e 3 e s ! ¢ ¥ | i
i 219 \i DPATTERN | paiw SRISE T \_4_ stc. i i - s
1o L T e ' H E i
x : M. N i . _FE = ate’ - § = ]
L I | bt MY 3 . e = *
i o4 § f R - : 5 s
. i . e mer =
\ Frmeas . by Ma = = —+ ®- "
\ <5 e
..w J DIkt _.._W. - = o S B e m.\c, BT piLL o _ . g i
] - R« S 2 . B
{ 1 =F : e i R S *— igreunp covee pLakmig T srice " I—— } = . .
B e % e —— ey ol o 8 Ay & wm g
: mv., § 4 - T3 B FINIGHED SAME AS 138, - e
m e ] s4fs” o =] = B =
= & =
© i ; AR
; in Hove: aLL unteLs Foz. ™, = -
m o lo‘e” 1o%a” 107" 10fa” tata” iofa” iate” le%” 1aia” 1oto” lo%a” lofe” 1eo” 107" B A Wi ToBE Ty, o z
_ T * ? 1  EE— $ PERCAT UNLESS OTHIEWGE. o) s
| i { 1760~ ! B ! i : | : 4 =
o o o o & & & b b & 4 6 :
= 4
—t > © > © g ® o © g, © g 7
' CBEL TOILET #M. DETAILG  SnT. A8 H P
. = s
e T B P s el I A0 L 8 8 s S 1 i ot o 6 =y 2~ 1~ 1111 Ul B ) ING. ..ﬁ‘mrum.:.nmv N E T S —

!
[
>
~




' Clarendon College

Proposed Survey Area #1 Shown in Purple
Proposed Survey Area #2 Shown in Blue

T

Elateadenfive

S N
B PR
3 4 ;
AR

4




EXHIBIT D - HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Parkhill
Hourly Rate Schedule
January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025

client: Clarendon College Project: Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium Accessibility Upgrades
Agreement Date: March 27, 2025 Location: Clarendon, Texas
HOURLY HOURLY HOURLY
CLASSIFICATION RATE CLASSIFICATION RATE CLASSIFICATION RATE
SUPPORT STAFF | $67.00| |PROFESSIONAL LEVEL Il PROFESSIONAL LEVEL VI
Architect $166.00 Architect $259.00
SUPPORT STAFF Il $78.00 Civil Engineer $203.00 Civil Engineer $282.00
Electrical Engineer $198.00 Electrical Engineer $281.00
SUPPORT STAFF Il $108.00 Interior Designer $148.00 Interior Designer $211.00
Landscape Architect $160.00 Landscape Architect $226.00
SUPPORT STAFF IV $115.00 Mechanical Engineer $189.00 Mechanical Engineer $268.00
Structural Engineer $196.00 Structural Engineer $252.00
SUPPORT STAFF V $127.00 Survey Tech $152.00 Professional Land Surveyor $235.00
Other Professional $146.00(| Other Professional $219.00
SUPPORT STAFF VI $138.00
PROFESSIONAL LEVEL IV PROFESSIONAL LEVEL VII
PROFESSIONAL LEVEL | Architect $202.00 Architect $330.00
Architect $135.00 Civil Engineer $237.00 Civil Engineer $340.00
Civil Engineer $147.00 Electrical Engineer $232.00 Electrical Engineer $334.00
Electrical Engineer $150.00 Interior Designer $162.00 Interior Designer $241.00
Interior Designer $128.00 Landscape Architect $173.00 Landscape Architect $290.00
Landscape Architect $128.00 Mechanical Engineer $222.00 Mechanical Engineer $317.00
Mechanical Engineer $141.00 Structural Engineer $226.00 Structural Engineer $334.00
Structural Engineer $141.00 Survey Tech $185.00 Professional Land Surveyor $285.00
Survey Tech $120.00 Other Professional $172.00 Other Professional $277.00
Other Professional $126.00
PROFESSIONAL LEVEL V
PROFESSIONAL LEVEL 11 Architect $246.00
Architect $146.00 Civil Engineer $281.00
Civil Engineer $165.00 Electrical Engineer $279.00
Electrical Engineer $170.00 Interior Designer $195.00
Interior Designer $135.00 Landscape Architect $211.00
Landscape Architect $135.00 Mechanical Engineer $266.00
Mechanical Engineer $162.00 Structural Engineer $250.00
Structural Engineer $160.00 Professional Land Surveyor $210.00
Survey Tech $130.00 Other Professional $192.00
Other Professional $133.00

The Schedule of Charges is incorporated into the Agreement for Services provided, effective January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025.
After December 31, 2025, invoices will reflect the Schedule of Charges currently in effect.

57




Clarendon College

APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES

AD VALOREM TAXES

TAX ABATEMENT AND
TAX INCREMENT
REINVESTMENT
ZONES

PURPOSE

ADOPTED:
CAIB (LOCAL)

CAIB
(LOCAL)

The College District Board acknowledges that Tax Increment Rein-
vestment Zones (“TIRZs") and tax abatement may promote the de-
velopment of the city Clarendon The Board supports the concept
of the city of Clarendon designating TIRZs and granting tax
abatements to attract new businesses and residents to the city of
Clarendon Although the TIRZs and tax abatements may enhance
the tax base in the future, the Board shall not consider participating
in any TIRZs or granting any tax abatements unless they will
provide financial support for education and will otherwise offer
present ben-efits to the students of the College District. Examples
of present benefits include student scholarships or funding of
workforce de-velopment programs.

In order for the Board to consider any TIRZ or tax abatement, it
must assist the College District in attaining its primary purpose as
set out in policies AD(LEGAL) and AD(LOCAL).

Therefore, unless a TIRZ or a tax abatement will provide a direct
benefit and assist the College District in achieving its primary pur-
pose, the Board shall not participate in any TIRZ or tax abatement.

1 of 1

58



Memo

To: Board of Regents

From: Brad Vanden Boogaard

Date: 04/11/2025

Re: 9-Month Faculty Rehires 2025-2026

CLARENDON COLLEGE

Recommended rehire for 2025-2026 based upon evaluations in April 2025:

Austin Adams Bethany Thompson
Edward Caraway Tye Chesser

Mark James Kim leffrey

Ken Mcintosh Andy Mclatchy
Cindie Miller Lauraine Paul
Rachel Randall leremy Sain
Roberta Sain Brad Swygard
Robert Taylor Johnny Treichel
Frank Vance Larry Wiginton

59



CLARENDON COLLEGE

Memo

To: Board of Regents

From: Tex Buckhaults

Date: 04/15/2025

Re: Principal Administration Rehires 2025-2026

Recommended for rehire for 2025-2026 based upon evaluations in April 2025:

Brad Vanden Boogaard
Will Thompson
Michael Metcalf

Dr. Mike Davis

Dr. Mitch Parker

60




Ratify New Hires/Resignations/ Appointments/
Reassignments & Other Personnel Matters

61



Cindz UEton

From: Evie Wright

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:11 AM
To: Cindy Upton

Subject: FW: Official Notice of Resignation

Clarendon
GO L ENGTE

Evie Wright

Payroll & Benefits Cooxdinator
evie wright@clarendoncollega.adu
11 B06.874.4869

1122 Collega Dr,

Clarendon, TX 10226

Qur Tradition . .. Your Success

From: Mitchell Parker <mitchell.parker@clarendoncollege.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:21 AM

To: Evie Wright <evie.wright@clarendoncollege.edu>

Subject: Fw: Official Notice of Resignation

Evie,
Just in case | did not share this with you and just in case you need it for official record keeping.
-Mitch

From: Joshua Rivera <joshua.rivera@clarendoncollege.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:31 PM

To: Mitchell Parker <mitchell.parker@clarendoncollege.edu>
Subject: Official Notice of Resignation

Mitch,

| am submitting an official written statement as we discussed in our meeting earlier today. | have been offered
another position at a university. Effective 3/22, | will be vacating the campus apartment in Regents. My last
day will depend on what is discussed between you, Brad, and Evie. Thank you again for giving me the
opportunity to serve as the Director of Student Life up to this point.

62




March 28, 2025

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this as my formal resignation from Clarendon College. My last day will be April
30, 2025. I am so thankful for the time and experiences I have had at Clarendon College. I have
learned and gained so much from my time here. It has been a pleasure working with everyone
but with much consideration I have decided to leave to focus on my family.

Please let me know what I can do to make this transition easier on the College.
Thank you for everything,

Robin Hanks

P> S

63




Reports on Non-Action Items

64




CLARENDON COLLEGE

www.clarendoncollege.edu

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CLARENDON COLLEGE FACULTY 2023-2024

FROM: CC FACULTY SENATE

SUBIJECT: 28 March 2025, Meeting Agenda

1. The Clarendon College Faculty Senate will convene via teleconference on 20 November
at 1205p for the ZOOM meeting is 806-874-4816
2. Opening Business

o Call to Order -Roll Call

3. Roll Call (or distribute attendance sheet)

Name Present/Absent Proxy Given to
Chair Caraway Dr. Edward P

Vice Chair

Wiginton, Lary ;

Secretary, Swygard | Dr. Brad A J Sain
Sentinel Thompson | Bethany P

Clarendon Campus |

Adams Austin A

Broom Toni A

Chesser Tye A

Cranfield Elizabeth P

Donahue Dr. Rodney A Wiginton
Hatfield Stacy A

Hunter Alicia A

James Mark A

Jeffrey Kim A Paul
Johnson Krystal A

McBeth Natasha A

Mclntosh Dr. Ken P

McLatchy Andy A

Miller Cindie P

O’Neal Debra A

Owens Barbara A

P.O. Box 968 | Clarendon, Texas 79226 | 1.800.687.9737 | T 806.874.3571 | F 806.874.3201

1601 W. Kentucky | Pampa, Texas 79065 | T 806.665.8801 | F 806.665.0444

1902 Ave. G NW Suite 14 | Childress, Texas 79201 | T 940.937.2001 | F 940.937.2520

65




CLARENDON COLLEGE

www.clarendoncollege.edu

Paul Dr. Laura P
Randall Rachel A
Sain Dr. Jeremy P
Sain Roberta P
Snook Kregg A
Treichel Johnny A Larry Wiginton
Pampa Center
Bennett Ryan A
Carreon-Jimenez Araceli A
Denham Sherrie P
Hunter Alicia P
McBeth Natasha A
McKinney Ashley A
Mclatchy Andy P
Noud Katherine A
ONeal Debra P
Simmons Mark A
Tandy William A
Upton Casey A
Vance Frank A
Watson Darla A
Amarillo Center
Hatfield Stacy A
Johnson Krystal A
Seal Amie P
Surratt Decee P
LRC/Library
Reed Pamela P
Schmidt Tammi P
Guest

-Bains Tamara P

P.O. Box 968 | Clarendon, Texas 79226 | 1.800.687.9737 | T 806.874.3571 | F 806.874.3201

1601 W. Kentucky | Pampa, Texas 79065 | T 806.665.8801 | F 806.665.0444
1902 Ave. G NW Suite 14 | Childress, Texas 79201 | T 940.937.2001 | F 940.937.2520

66




CLARENDON COLLEGE

www.clarendoncollege.edu

King Charlta P

4. Call to Order
o Motion: Cindie Miller
o Second: Elizabeth Crawford

Mr. Vanden Boogaard: If anyone wants to call names at graduation, then contact Mr.
Vanden Boogaard. There is one volunteer so far, but there are two ceremonies, so if
anyone else wants to that’s okay.

Dress code: Right now it’s more talking about staff, but academic is coming. What is
appropriate attire. Admin’s feeling is that it has gotten pretty casual lately. General feeling
is that faculty are dressing appropriately.

Question of whether TR classes should start at 9am.

Dual Credit Counselor’s Luncheon: Can we get our full time faculty to the ISD’s at times,
especially at the beginning of the semester helping the students get started.

Will Thompson: Classroom policy is going to depend on the course. Faculty can make their
own syllabus policy. Will handed out a policy that he came up with. Anyone with input
should contact him as soon as possible.

5. Adopt Today’s Agenda YES/NO:
o Motion to adopt: J Sain
o Second: Wiginton

6. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting
o Approved by: Thompson
o Second: R Sain

7. Reports:

Student Referrals—keep them coming, even if they are repeat offenders. If you
believe a student needs to drop, that’s a conversation that you need to have
with them. Remember that you can also refer dual credit students if they are
not working on their classes.

P.O. Box 968 | Clarendon, Texas 79226 | 1.800.687.9737 | T 806.874.3571 | F 806.874.3201

1601 W. Kentucky | Pampa, Texas 79065 | T 806.665.8801 | F 806.665.0444
1902 Ave. G NW Suite 14 | Childress, Texas 79201 | T 940.937.2001 | F 940.937.2520

67




CLARENDON COLLEGE

www.clarendoncollege.edu

Dual Credit Luncheon—English gave presentation on Al and such. Counselors
said that they are always open to you visiting their campus.

Faculty Senate Nomination Forms are sent out. Also there’s an online survey for
LMS we need responses to.

Board Meeting Report—Updating room & board charges and course fees to
make them more in line with nearby colleges. On the fees, some went up, some
went down. For welding for example, $75 increase per course because welding
is expensive. MathXL fee going up to $70. Developmental studies fee being
deleted. Spanish going up. Art supply fee is being deleted. And some others...

Statement from Abbott that Texans face rising costs for inflation. He has signed
tuition fee freezes in past. They are expiring, but he is against raises in tuition in
the coming couple of years.

Voted to decrease dual credit from $56 to $50 per credit hour. State will cover
difference in cost.

8. Unfinished Business:
e Spring Move In dates
e Four-Day Week questions—In admin’s court now.

9. New Business:

1. YUJA Training April 11*" at 1pm in ADMIN 203. All Faculty and any support staff with
need.

2. There is a nomination form for us to share at the next Faculty Senate for elections in
April. We can give everyone until the 4th of April to respond.

https://forms.office.com/r/g5nvyXfcAE

10. Other Business

11. Adjournment (time end): 13:04
o Moves to adjourn the meeting: Wiginton
o Second: Crawford

P.O. Box 968 | Clarendon, Texas 79226 | 1.800.687.9737 | T 806.874.3571 | F 806.874.3201

1601 W. Kentucky | Pampa, Texas 79065 | T 806.665.8801 | F 806.665.0444
1902 Ave. G NW Suite 14 | Childress, Texas 79201 | T 940.937.2001 | F 940.937.2520

68

e




\ Texas Association of
Community Colleges

TACC Legislative Items of Note

Week of 4.7 - 4.11

Bill Number & Caption

Status

Impact

SB 1, Huffman,
General Appropriations Bill

SB 1 passed House
410

The state budget bills currently
include the full amount requested
by THECB for funding community
colleges.

00, Bonnen:
Relating to making supplemental
appropriations and reductions in
appropriations and giving direction and
adjustment authority regarding
appropriations.

Passed House
410

This bill appropriates the full
$89,500,000 that the THECB
requested for funding public junior
colleges for the previous biennium.

HB 2110, VanDeaver; SB 1786, Creighton:
Relating to public higher education.

HB 2110 scheduled
for floor vote 4/14;
SB 1786 voted
favorably from
Senate 4/10

Allows transfers to private and
independent colleges/universities to
count toward community college
finance outcome. Makes technical
adjustments to HB 8 (88R)
language.

SB 724, Kolkhorst:

Relating to providing in-person meeting
requirements for governing boards of
public institutions of higher education;
authorizing a civil penalty.

Left pending in
Education K-16
3/20

Requires that board members
attend up to 75 percent of meetings
annually in person. It authorizes a
$1,000 fee if this requirement is not
met.

SB 3026, Bettencourt; HB 5502, Vasut:
Relating to the calculation of certain ad
valorem tax rates of a taxing unit and the
manner in which a proposed ad valorem
tax rate that exceeds the voter-approval
tax rate is approved; making conforming
changes.

SB 3026 referred
to Senate Local
Government 4/7;
HB 5502 referred
to House Ways &
Means 4/7

Modifies the calculation of certain
ad valorem tax rates and changes
the process for approving tax rates
that exceed voter-approval
thresholds. It adjusts the
methodology for determining
maintenance and operations tax
rates and alters rules for voter-
approval tax rate calculations.

1304 San Artonio Street Suite 201, Austin, TX 78701

L ———————————————————————————————————————————————

P. (512) 4762572

69

F. (512) 476 0262 taccorg




SB 2528, Bettencourt:

Relating to the calculation of the petition
election tax rate for certain taxing units
and the ability of the voters to petition for
an election to determine whether to
reduce the ad valorem tax rate adopted
by those taxing units to the petition
election tax rate.

Referred to Senate

Local Government
4/3

Creates a "petition election tax rate"
for junior college districts, allowing
voters to petition for an election to
lower the tax rate if the governing
body adopts a rate above the
designated threshold.

5B 1453, Bettencourt:

Relating to the current debt rate and tax
rate of a taxing unit for ad valorem tax
purposes.

Received in the
House 4/7

Redefines current debt service to
mean the minimum dollar amount
required to be expended for debt
service for the current year only
which could require some taxing
units to adopt a lower tax rate and
continue payments of debt for a
longer period of time than they
would otherwise under current law.

SB 37, Creighton; HB 4499, Shaheen:
Relating to the governance of public
institutions of higher education, including
review of curriculum and certain degree
and certificate programs, the powers and
duties of a faculty council or senate.

SB 37 placed on
intent calendar,
eligible 4/14; HB
4499 referred to
House Higher
Education
committee 4/3

Bolsters the authority of governing
boards on matters such as final
approval on the hiring of
administrative positions and on
matters related to academic policies.
It proposes the creation of an
"Office of Excellence in Higher
Education."

Relating to an exemption from ad valorem
taxation of a portion of the appraised
value of tangible personal property a
person owns that is held or used for the
production of income.

HB 9, Meyer; HIR 1, Meyer:

HB 9 referred to
Senate Local
Government
Committee 4/3;
HJR 1 referred to
Senate Local
Government
Committee 4/3

Aims to provide tax relief by
increasing the threshold for tax
exemptions on income-producing
tangible personal property.

HB 120, Bell:

Relating to career and technology
education programs in public schools, the
Rural Pathway Excellence Partnership (R-
PEP) program, and a high school advising
program, including funding for those

Set for House

Emergency
Calendar 4/15

Seeks to improve educational
opportunities in CTE within Texas
public schools, particularly in rural
areas, by providing structured
support through partnerships and
advising programs

1304 San Antonio Streel Suile 201, Auslin, TX 78701

P: (512) 47€ 2572

laccorg 70

F: (512) 476 0262




programs.

HB 2768, Capriglione:

Relating to the development of a state
information technology apprenticeship
credential offered by public junior colleges
or public technical institutes to address
shortages in the state information

resources workforce.

Sent to Calendars
412

Expands to all other state agencies
DIR’s authority to hire associate’s
degree holders with a State IT
Credential at the bachelor’s pay
scale.

HB 2856, Howard; SB 1908, Zaffirini:
Relating to a study by the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board on the
feasibility of implementing a statewide
system for coordinating clinical training
placements.

HB 2856 left
pending in House
Higher Education
4/1: SB 1908
referred to Senate
Education K-16

TACC Focus Area legislation would
have THECB do a feasibility study
on a statewide system for clinical
nursing rotation slots.

SB 19, Middleton; HB 3257, Olcott; HB
4860, Patterson:

Relating to the use by a political
subdivision of public funds for lobbying
and certain other activities.

SB 19 referred to
House State
Affairs 3/25; HB
3257 referred to
House State
Affairs; HB 4860
referred to State

Prohibits political subdivisions
(community colleges included) from
using public funds to hire lobbyists,
pay associations that represent
political subdivisions, or contract
with lobbyists. Provides some
exceptions for legislative activities.

Affairs 4/3
SB 1191, Creighton; HB 2321, Harris Davilla: | SB 1191 voted Requires TEA Commissioner to
Relating to the development of a favorably & develop a method for providing

standard method of computing a
student's high school grade point average.

Recommended for
Local/Uncontested
Calendar 4/7; HB
2321 referred to
House Public
Education 3/14

equal GPA weights to AP, IB, and
Dual Credit courses.

SB 1878, Schwertner; HB 3204, Metcalf:
Relating to the Polytechnic College at Sam
Houston State University, including the
college's eligibility to participate in certain
programs.

SB 1878 left
pending in Senate
Education K-16
4/3; HB 3204 sent
to Calendars 4/8

Changes the Josey School of
Vocational Education at Sam
Houston State University to a
Polytechnic College given eligibility
to TEOG and TRUE grant funds.

HJR 5, Lambert; SJR 59 Birdwell;

HJR 5 placed on

Establishes a $1.5 billion endowment

1304 San Antonio Streel Suile 201, Auslin, TX

e

78701 P: (512) 476 2572

71

F: (512) 476-0262 lacc.org




|

Proposing a constitutional amendment
providing for the creation of funds to
support the capital needs of educational
programs offered by the Texas State
Technical College System.

constitutional
amendments
calender 4/14; S|R
59 voted favorably
from Senate
Education K-16
committee 4/8

for TSTCs and Lamar State Colleges;
allows for annual withdrawal from
fund of up to 5% with few limits on
uses.

HB 19, Meyer:

Relating to the issuance and repayment of
debt by local governments, including the
adoption of an ad valorem tax rate and
the use of ad valorem tax revenue for the
repayment of debt.

Referred to House
Ways & Means
Committee 3/17

Requires tax or bond elections be
held on the November uniform
election date. Limits the annual debt
service obligations to no more than
20% of their average property tax
collections over the preceding three
fiscal years.

Important Dates:

e April 14th: HB 2110 floor vote

e June 2nd: Sine Die

Hearings:

e April 15th: House Higher Education

1304 San Antonio Streel Suile 201, Austin, TX 78701

P. (512) 476 2572

lacc.org 72

F. (512) 476-0262






